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BACKGROUND

R.1. Briscoae PLC ("Briscoa")
Incorporated in Migeria on 9th March, 1957, a5 a
Private Lirr|=‘_.3-:J Liability  Company and becam
wholly-owned "".nl]éuldl.]l'v‘ of tha East Asiatic Company

(™ Lri-llrJ'

Ltd A/S ("EAC I_.'I:L:-i;-r;‘.rl'rﬁil-."--. Denrmarkin 1961, The
Company became a public Company in 1973 and tnE
shares were listed for guotation on the Migerian Stos
Exchange In 1974, In -5 ugust 2002, EAC divested L.
shareholding |r|E~r|;~|_ oetoMigerian Investors
_:I'u--"n|||||--"- started its business activities In Nigeria

with the Impc ion of buliding materials and some
Enpglisl '.-_-..P.- agency. arrangement
brokered by its parent Company,
Briscoe was Iincorporated, the Company has

wilressen

under ar

Since 1857, when

tremendous growth and has diversified its
area of operations to include the sales and service of
motorvehicles and technical equipment

Birisgoe has since 1857 under the trade name "Briscoe
Mators" been a dealer of Toyotavehiclesin Nigeria,

Briscoe became a dealer of Volvo cars in 18]
aConcessionalre Agreement dated June

8th 1970

Finrough
18thand July
Between 1970 and Lugust
iler far

vehicles In
rious parts

served as the exclusive dec Yalvo
Migeria with sales ar ce outlets in va
ol the country Aareament was

terminated by both parties

10 58rvi

until the miutually

Matan, Lagosand branch
Lekki, Akure, Asaba

Briscoe has its head office af
offices at lkeja. Victona Island,
Kano, Port Harcourt and Abuja. The Toyota and Ford
dealarships are pperated from separate facilities, each
afwhich comprise offices, parts, and workshop servica
facllities. There is a special workshop at Mator| and
showroom for the Allas Copco activities.

Briscoe has over the past Syears improved upon its
vehicle salesvolumes and motor business turniover. In
recent times. despite severe threats from grey imports
and stiff competition from other dealters. total unit
vehiclesales increases wiicarithy,

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

BRISCOE Toyota

Presently, Briscoe is engaged in the marketing, sales
ng of Tovota motar vehicles under the trade
narme Briscoe Toyota gs one of the 8 authorised dealers
of Toyota Migeria Limited. Briscoe Industria
Eaquipment, a division of the Cormpany. distributes and
services materals handling egquipment, industral
compressors; mining and drilling equipment as wel
agnenarating sets,

and servici
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COMPANY PROFILE

facilities
prr_-|~_'--'1

invalved In

Properties |s

-J.-:||-..-||I ['-rr-,|1-'- *-,- Jr--v--'-'n'-r'm-'-||1

Cur Spare Parls Departmaent
computernzed mvantory of ge
and ordered

manufacturers

holds & large
nuing Toyola spare parts

ACCEesS0ries directly from the

Briscoeloyata workshops are eguipped with state-of
the-art electranic and campulerized equipment to
ensure that the company offers the highest possible
quality ol aftersaies service. Dur works
among the best in the country. We regularly undertake
the Facilities I Activities (FIA) pragramime
in arder te maintain international standards in thess
workshops, BriscoeToyota 12 the first to
highly coveted Toyota award for Service

Excellence(TSL) from Toyota Mator Corporation (TMC)
Japan.

provement
recelve the

Marketing

BRISCOE INDUSTRIALEQUIPMENT

griscoe Industnal Equipment, handles the sales and
saryices o and construction
equipment as well asgenerating sets. The division alsc
markets forklifts and. pallet trucks. It partners with
international brands o provide this
products

1USTEI& T e
industrial, mining

world class

BRISCOE FROPERTIES

Briscoe Properties Limited business scope covers
tacilifies management, property development, project
management and real estate services. (sales and
leasing). BPL presenily manages a number of
residentiat and commercial properties and estates n
ke, Apapa, Maryland and Yaba and |s the appointed
h.n:lll._. MEnagen forFara Park [Comprising 304 housing
urits alor pe Expressway) aswellasthe 1004
Hats in Victoria Island, Lagas

) Lekki—E

Through the provision of lechnizal management
Hrisooe Properties addresses the Hey aspects of life
cycle maintenance of bulldings and their systems.
Cheer the: few vears: af our existence. this activily has
increased satistaction and has  ultimately
resulted in high tenant retertion while maintaining the
of our client's properiies.
liemts with definitive

tenant

long term value We also

provide professional services to

strategy for the management of construction in order
ta achieve the complation of the project on time, 1o the

specifications defined by the project brief and within
the budget, Briscoe Properties (dentifles potentially
property development opportunities and after
appraisal. takes the project(s) forward 1o
implementation




1. Mr. Clement Adekunle Olowokande s the

Chalrman of the Company, & Charered Accountant

ntde s a Fellow af b

ered Accountants of Nigeria
accodrmants of the

£ o T
Ne M55

Inited Kingdorn -I-: served |n various accounting
ecapacitiesir ia PLC
which he joined in 1969 | ment to

the Board as Finance

are his appoint

in 1987 and

fCHief Executive Officer

Jairman (m 2L

Managing Direc
He was appainted Execu

MNe non-exg I__-|I'.'1.-' I'_||-'1I'I""='I In
retired from the Board H-’IJ-‘| Paints PLC

Currently, he is the Executive Chairman of T

Tt ]

Miperia Limited and has since 200, served the
Courntry g= Chairman and member of a number of
gcenamic policy and advisory committaes. He was

- of R.T. Briscoe _!-.:.__:- ] V PLE an

1S L.BaIrman I_l. ||'|-_

:‘_\.I:}'II':"'I'li_I"'I b, 2 and

Companyon October 10, 2002

2. Mr. Bukola Oluseyi Onajide s the Mansaing

tor. He started his professional career as an

Llire
Gl ; y Pialsites ekl i 3o
ntern with Delogitte Haskins & Sells A
BEL" P, T
arte ceountants, and

mternaticrial firm of
gualified as a Chartered Accourtant in 1989
815 :.'E"I'_]F'E':'-_' Imn
i

T e R R o [PRAEPRY I s TS (P i P
a1 it gpat=w (8] |.*!lI He obtained a Wias
B ISIFESS i‘“\-l

iministration from the University o

and now a Fellow of the Institute of

d Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN). He has

attendad many manag

jernant courses locally and
nternationally, including the prestiglous Lagos
o

Business School and famous INSEAD. France

Prior to his joining Briscoe in 1998, he h ried
04 Nigeria PLC (1990-1993 and 1984-1996)

where he became the AGM Finance and

gubsequently as a Manapement Consultant to
Alchem Industries Limited (1996-1897) and
Managemeni !.'f-lu----||fr1.~-||' Assoclates (1998). He

wasemployed by KT, Briscoe onthe 15t of July 1908,
appainted Finance Director In December 2004

Executive Director In ¢l e of the maotor business

ndanuary 2006, In Apnl 2008 irted the

1 wWis L

Deputy Managing Director, Managing Director

Designate in July 2002 and became the Managing

DirectorinJanuary 2010,
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TORSCONTD.

3. Ms. Adeola Adenike Ade Qjo is an internationally

renocwned fashion designer and winner of several

and International awards. ohe s & graduate o
the University of Miami where she graduated with a
Bachelor of Business degree in 1987, She obtalned

a Masters of Science (M. .Sc)degree in Finance from

the University Ade OCho has

sgryed as Migerlan Representative in an
international campaign by the United MNation World
Food Program to raise money towards halving the

number of hungry people in the world particularly

childrar She was a non-executive
Cirectorin December 4. 5he is a member of the
Board's Financial Contrals, Sy

Committes.

stams and Risks

4. Mr. Akin Ajayi graduated from the Uni

R AN i
{-:"!'ll AGNTEOWD |_-|I'.-'I-_'r'_1.|.'-,| Il_

tnow OF
with
Economics. He

Chartered Accaur

banker with & wealth JEAFS EXpeTience,
~v He has also attended se wart term courses at
-

International Management Development |nstitute
(IMD), Switzertand In 1993, Lagos Business 3

(LBS) in 1925, The Cranfield Unjversity, LK in 2

The Gardon Institute Isiness Science (GIBBS),

falnls

University of Pretoria, South Atfrica in 2004 and

Columbia University, USA in 2006 Mr. Ajayi warked

as an Officer in the Controlsfaudit department of
First City Merehart Bank Limited from 1988 to 19640,
He was the Managing Director of Equity Bank Ltd
from 2003 to 2005 before its merger with
Imtercontinentsl Bank Ple in 2005 whare he sarved
as Executive director fram 2005 il his retirement
from the Bank in 2008, He is currently the
Chateman/Chief Executive Officer of Libra Ener

Services Lid and glsoserves on the boards of other

private Comipanies Including a MNon-Government

Crganisation, Mr. Ajayi was appainted a director of

the Comparny 10 July 2009, He |5 the Chairman of the

Campany's Audit Committee as well as the Board's

Business Strategy and Re-Engineering Committee,

- s oy i A a Bl N " e 3 .
and member ot the Financial Controls, Systems and

Risks Commitiee and the Executive Selection and

Remuneratiocn Committes

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUIAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2015 e




DIRECTORS CONTD.

5. Dr. Adewale Dlawoyin, san s a Legal Practitioner
and Senlor Legturer in law at the University of
Lagos. He is a 1987 graduate of the Law faculty of
Obafarmi  Awolowo
Liriversity), lle-lfe and was called to the Bar in 1988
Healso has a Masiers degree in law (LL.M) from the
Landon of Economics and Palitical
acience, LIK and a Ph intaw fram the University of
Bristol, UK. Dr. Olawoyin started his career in 1988
with & one year stint as Legal Assistant at the
Migeria Merchant Bank Limited before joining the
law firm of Clawoyin & Olawoyin In 1988 where he
n legal practice In
es as Associate, Senior Associate
and Partner. He is currently the Managing Pariner
of the firm. He serves an the boards of several
private Companies
Cirpanisation. He was appainted a director af the

He |5 the Chairman of the
Board's Executive Selectlon and Remuneration
Committee and member of the Financial Controls
Systerns and Risks Committee as well as the
BusinessStrategy and Re-Engineering Committes,

the University af Ife (now

School

has been dctively involved

VarioLs Capaci

including a Men-Government

~ CaTataly
Company in July 2009

6. Alhaji Sanusi Ado Bayero |5 a graduate of the
Institute of Administration, Kaonoo, Zaria and the
Law faculty of the Abmadu Bello University, Zaria
He was called to the Bar in 1984, and is &lso the
holder of Diplerma In French from the Ecole
International De La Langue Francaise, Paris, He
started his warking career as State Counsel, Kano
State Ministry of Justice from 1985
subsequently sarved in various other capacities In
the State as Legal Adviser/Company Secretary of
the Kano State Investment Properties Lirnited,
Director = General of the Kano State Council of
Chiefs and Director General, Special Duties, Alhajl
Bavera also served as the Parmanent
Secretary. Kano State Ministry of Information
Youth and Culture, and is the Chalrman or Directo
of @ number of Nan-Govarnment Organisations

- o | P A s - e - T bl -
and private Lompanies. He 'was appointed a

1987 and

Ado

Director of R.T. Briscee in July 2003, He has served
an the Audit Commitiee of the Company including
the Board's Business Strategy and Re-Engineering

d the Executive Selection and
Remuneraticn Committee,

ommittee an

7. Alhaji Ali Safiyanu Madugu, mni an industrizlist
is the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of
Dala Fopds Migeria Limited, & food processing
Company. He holds post graduate diplomas in
Management as well as a Maslers degree in
Busingss Administration. He is a member of
sevaral professional which include the
Institute  of Charterad |nstitute of
Marketing, LUK, Nigerian Institute of Management
and the prestigious National Institute for Policy and
Strategic Studies. He was appointed a Director of
the Company in December 2013, He is a member of
the Board's Executive Selection and Remuneration

Committee as well as the Business Strategy and

Re-Engineering Committees,

oodes

Directors

8. Sir Sunday Nnamdi Nwosu, k55, cCoa, misD & wel
known Apostle of good corporate governance is the
Founder and WNational Coordinater of the
Independent Shareholders Assoclation of Nigeria
He is an astute Investor in & sizeable number of
guoted companles on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange and also serves on the Board or Audil
committes of some of tham. SirNwosu s an Active
member in the Federal Governmeanl Commission
on Vision 20:20:20 and alse a8 member of tha
[nstitute of Directors. He is the Chairman of tha
Board's Financial Controls, Systems and Risks
Committes and member of the Executive Selection
and Remuneration as well as the Business
Strategy and Re-Engineering Committees. S
MNwosu was appointed 1o the Board on March 27

2014
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NOTICEOFMEETING

NOTICE 1S HEREBRY GIVEN that the ANNLAL GENERAL M MG OF R.T. BRISCOE (MIGERIA) PLE will be
held atthe NECA HOUSE, Plot A2, Hakeam Balegun Streat, Central Business District, Alausa. lkeja, Lagos
State on Thursday, 2

dth December, 2016 at 11.00 a.m. forthe transaction of the following business

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Taolay before the meeting, the financial staternents for the year ended 31st December, 2018 and the
Reports ofthe Directors, Auditors and Audit Commitiss
To re-alect Directors

.. o b qim TN s i by Fa ey ol ML i e 2k
Taguthorize the Directars totixthe remuneration of the Auditors

nereon

Ll O

b

Toelect membears of the Audit Commities

SPECIAL BUSINESS

b [a fixthe remuneration ot the Directors

] o authorise the co
COMmpanies

mpany 1O procura l_:.-Z]'C'!'LJf_-C and services nec >y tor its '}[;I(Z"-:Ilil"l'l'-i ram "'l.".',l"!'!

By Orderof the Board

CeeAele L——
Olukayode Adeoiuwa
(FREZ2013/NBAODRODO002108
Olukayode Adeoluwa & Co.
Company Secretary

Lagos, Miger

Dctaber26

Proxies

A member of the Company entitled

oattend and vote at the Meeating is entitled to appolnt a praxy to attend

and vote nstead ot him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. Executed forms of proxy

should be deposited at either the registered office of the Company or the office of the Registrar not less
thar 48 hours before the time of halding the meeling. 1o be effective, the proxy torm should be duly

stamped and

signed.

Audit Committee
Any shareholder may naminate another shareholder 55 a membear of the Audit Committee by glving notica
in writing af such nomination to the Company Secretary al least 21 days before the date of the Annual

Ganeral Mesting

Closure of Register
The Register of members will be closed from Monday, December 12 to Friday, December 18, 2018 both

dates inclusive

ey ]

Right of Shareholders to ask Questions
Sharehalders have a nght foask questions not only at the meeting but alsoinwriting prior to the meeting
Such guestions must be submitted to the Company or the Reqgistrars on or before the 18th of Decembar,

2016,

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUIAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2015 9




CHAIRMAN'S STATEME

GENERAL

Fellow shareholders, It is with mixed feslings that |
welcome you to the Annual Gereral Meesting of ouwr
Caompe i
unpreced
unusual
prior approval of the 2015 financial statements by the
Financial Reporting Council. The approvals of the

rebtained o hold the

nyforthe 2015 financizl year

and the nead for

t schedule

regulatory authorities have now bies

Y | L ol i
AGM atthistime

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT
The 2015 financial year was a very challenging one for our
company-and indeed the entire country, Falling ofl prices
ed by low pror
due to cil theft and vandalisation of petroleum pipe
d the country's oll production output &ng
income. The impact on the Nigerian
( essentially an oil dependent
Bconamy, was almast irmmediate and guite signiticant. It
heralded an era of tight iquidity

ige. Nal surpnisingly, bank interest and foreign

n the mternational market, worse:

reduc

consequently Its

business environment, bein

1d scarcity of foreign

BXCIarn
egichange rates which had hitherto been stable
cammenced an upward spiral with severa consequences
for business concamns which found it difficult to import

capital sguipment and materials required tor their

DUSINESS Dperations Lo gowernment spend|ng and thia
nabifity o access credit by business entities arought

econgmic activities to an almost comatose siate

ate, your Board
thetast AGM in

the unfavourable ecornomic cl

Heto implement your approva

to raise about M10 billion fresh funds through either

2014
debt or equity capital or a combination of both. The
situation in the capial market was not very condugive for
such an exercise. The Migerian Stock Exchange All Share
Index declined by 17.4% in 2015 and all market indices,

industnal mdex with a |'II|EITII,'.”||'1| IMEravement The ruture Pm!peets uf the

of 1.4%, performed poorly compared to their 2014 -

performance, The average dally turnover declined by company are hmged Idrgﬂl}‘ on the

28.5%, In the circumstance, the Company was unable {o nbﬂi!}! to recapitaﬁze it fur

redress its obvious capital inadequacy and was - . .

e ioidtchcoluntal ARy ARE WEE e effeetive business operations and

settle its huge debt obligations.
el et e | The Board has commenced the

gy dh e Nedyy Qedl DUrOer], Dol iiCUiary . -

Eharies. have continuet 1o ermule the internal restructuring of the

company and is hopeful that

efforts towards recapitalizing the

constrained to continue its heavwy relianca on ax

gans from the banks for its working capital nes

I
|

ook s tell onthe financial and business performance

RESULTS :
The resulis of the Groupand the Company in 2015 were company would materialize in
appointing losses of N4 billion and N4.2 billion 2017.

respectively. Far reasons earlier enumerated, the revenue

of the group and company both declined by 43% having

dis
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT CONTD.

=

recorded turnovers of N1 1.9 billlen and N11.0 billion respectively in 2015 as against N20.9 billlor and N19.4

billion in 2014, The operational subsidiaries of the company, Briscoe Properties Limited and CAWS Technical

Migeria Limited however both had a good year and recorded some medsures of profit despite the difficult

econamic terrain,

Crippling financing cosis have continued to be the bane of the company, Net linance costs of the company
noreased by 38% from N 1.7 billion in 2014 to N2.3 billion in 2015, The company recently restructurad most of
[= loan facilities to ease the repayment burden. It is instructive (o note that since 2012 the company has paid

about NGB billion as bank interest charges translating to an annual return of about 158% to 20%. to the

detriment of sharehalders who have not earned any dividend,

Regretfably, the iosses recorded by our company in the past 4 years have significantly eroded shareholders'
funds thereby causing speculations about the going concem status of the company. 1 wish to assure you that
your Board is leaving ne slone untumed Lo reverse the current unfartunate situation, As required by law, your
Board held an Extra-ordinary General Meeting In September to brief you in all about the company's
financial position and the plans towards redressing 12 current situation. Your comments and advice af the
megting have been noted and appropriata action is being taken

There is also a sore matter that came to light and was drawn to the atention of the Board in the course of the
audit of the 2015 accounts, This concerns an impairment of an amaount ef N1.1 billlan within the trade and
other receivables account which was deemed irrecoverable. The explanation received was that it was an
accumulated balance that emanated from uncallected withholding taxes, value added taxes and cutstanding
trade debts amongst others over a number of years. The Board considerad the explanation unacceptable and
directed the internal auditors to conduct a detaited investigation into the matter with a view to establishing the
facts of the matter, and making some possible recoveries. Nonstheless, for thie sake of prudent accounting,
the total amount involved has been pravided for in this year's accounts. This matter resulted in aur external
auditors 1ssuing a qualitied audi opinion |largely because of the guantum ot the amount involved. The going
concam status of the company due to its heayy indebtedness to the banks and the winding-up petition
nstituted in court by one of our bankers alsoattracted an emphasis of matterin the accounts.

DIRECTORS

At this mesting, three Directars Ms. Adeola Adenike Ade Ojo. Alhaji Sanus| Ado Bayero and M &kin Ajay|
retire by rotation. Ms, Ade Ojo and Mr. Ajayl being eligible, offer themselves tar re-election. | urge you to give
them yoursupport

QOur longstanding Director; Alhaji Sanusl Ado Bayero whom you would observe from the record of aitendance

n the Directors' report has not attended Board rmeetings tor a while did nol indicate his intention to stand for
re-election and would by imphcation be retiring from the Board of the company at the end of this mesting. |
wish him success in fes future endeavours and thank him for his contributions over the vears towards the
progressand development of the company

| alsgwish to inform you that this would be my last AGM as the Chairman of the Company, | will be retiring from
the Board after the AGM, sometime nexl vear, Having sarved the Board continuausly for a period of 14 vears
and crossed over to the elderly age of 70, | have decided to take a well-deserved rest. My replacement will be
announced shartly at a Board meeting to be held after the AGM,

I wish to thank the shareholders of the company who have partriered with me through thick and thin aver the
years, | must mention particularly the support | have recelved from the Shareholders' Associations whao have
cantinued to proffer uselul suggestions for {he progress of the company and have besn partners in progress,
Special gratitude also goes to'the majority shareholder, at whose behest | was appointed o the Board and
whoss trusi, support and confidence has been of tremendous value to me. ILis Indeed gratifying to recall the
camaraderie and cooperation | have enjoyed from ather members of the Board and |'wish to express my
appreciation farthe fremendous support and cooperation | have enjoyed.

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUIAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2015 m




CHAIRMAN'SSTATEMENT CONTD.

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE
Your Board has recommended three non-executive Directors, Mr. Akin
Ajayi, Dr Adewale Olawoyin and Alha)l Madugu as its three

representatives on the Audit Committee for the current financial YEaT

The Board conducted an in-house evaluation of individual Directors and

& repart
Valuable essons were garnerad trom the exercise which can only maks

our Board stronger and more effective

the Board this as you musl have read in the [y

ating in the Corporate G:--“r'w:—u-us-
({CGRS) arpanized by the Nigerian Siock Excha
collaboration with the Convention on Business [ntegrity T e system
rates all listed companies in Nigeria on thelr corporate governance and
557U "'-'-J"|{'|IJEE'=‘"I the
ary Awareness Certific: ctors and the company
has proceeded 1o the next stage w "|||_|'| is the venfication of -..IE!i‘“-.:» ina
selfassessment togl

Your Company is currently particip
Rating System

Fiduc

The Board is coanizant of the provisions of the MNational Coc
applicable to lisied companie

Migeria and shall diligently implement its prov

e af Corporate Governance for the private sector
Council of

5 like ours releasad on October 17, 2016 by the Financial Beporting

ISIDNS

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The country'z export earmings from crude oil and foreipn exchanga reserves have continued o fall below
budgeted expectations. The country's Gross Domestic Product accarding to the National Bureau of Statistics
contracted by 0,.36% in the | yrecd the Indications are that the se
nat fare any better. it is not surprising therefore, that the International Monetary Fund slashed its growth
forecast for the Migerian ecanomy induly, and predicted that it will now contract by about 1.8%in 2016 ashary
contrast to earlier growth estimates of 2.3%. The current economic landscape of the country remains very
turbulentand harsh. Tha Nigerian aconamy s evidently in a recession in the light of the P and
economic activities, increase in the inflation rate, widespread drop in revenue and profits of business entities,
rising unemployment and job losses. The Implications of these developments on our campany's business
activities are enormous, particularky aur motcr Business. Already. due tothe Ir:4:':'_JF-I‘.:': ant price increasesof new
| vehicles tripgered by rising ekchanpe rates and incremental clearing costs, sales of new vehicles have

dwindled drastically

quartes of 20T and and third quarters did

facling intha

The story I8 however not all gleemy. Our non-metor business activities have remained profitable despite the

difficult economic situation, Briscoe Propertias Limited, our real estate business and the industrial equipment

business comprising the material r.a.n-.‘_ll:qg unitas well asthe new ELGI industrial equipment dealership have

shown considerable prospects. The company alse hasvalid llicences{or local assembly of motor vehicles and
| generating sets, which are howeveryet {otake off due to paucity ofHfunds and the bleak economic climate

ecapitalize it for effective business
) ced the internal restruc [l; ing of the
T’rc-rn: pwards recapitalizing the company would matarialize in 201

s
agos, Nigeria Clement Adekunle Olowokande

le tober 21 C} .'a'l.'rT-L AN
FRCZ2013ICANAAD00D0D0TETS

operations and Hl‘”'l.' h |.|
companyand s hopeful thate

| wish you all a pleasant AGM.
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PORT

DIRECTORS'RE

The directors present thelrannual report onthe affairs of AT, Briscoe (MNigeria) PLE ("the Company') and its
subsidlaries {"the Group"}, together with the financial statemenis and independent auditar's report for the

yearended 31 December 2015,

Legal form

The Company was incorparated (n Nigeria as a private limited liability company on 9 March 1857 and was

converted to a public limited llability campany in 1973. i was listed an the Nigeria Stock Exchange on 16

March 1974

Principal Activity and Business Review
The principal activities of the Company continues to be the sale and service of Toyota and Ford motor

lling equipment

and generating sets. The following is a summary of the prncipal activities of the subsidiaries of the

Company

Direct & Indirect
Shareholding
Name Principal activity %

Briscoe Praperties Limited Facility management, property development
and sale and leasing of propert aB

CAWS Technical Migeria

Limited Trading of industrial eguipment 100
Suites Resorts Limited Shell Campany 100
Briscoe Leasing Limited ‘ational 106
IMC Airpower Limited atianal 100
Briscoe-Ford Nigeria Limited ‘ational 106
atiornal 100

Briscoe Garages Limited
The financial results of these subsidiaries have been consolidated in these financial statements

Operating Results

The fallowing is a summary af the Group and Company aparating results and retained earnings

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Revenue lil8amatad | 20,042 5772 11,040,841 19,457,880
Results from operating activities (2.003,554) 389,765 (2, 150, 660) 144 313
MNet finance costs (2284827 (1,785,173 (935 BB  (1,667.197)
Loss before income tax (43060280 | (1,435,068) (440435610 (1,662,544
Loss for the vear (4,181,641} (1,821,842} (4,247.819) (1,872.214)
Total comprehensive income for the yea {3,300 229) 207,297 {3366 407) 156,925
Aetained earnings, end of yea {3,218,241) (4 163 624) B, 384

Directors and their interests

The directors who served dunng the year and their interest inthe shares of the Company as recarded in the
Reglster of Members and/or notitied by the Directors for the purpose of Section 275 of the Companies and
Allled Matters Act and as disclosed in accordance with Section 342 of that Companies and Allied Matters

“otis asfollows
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TORS"REPORT CONTD,

Ordinary Shares of 50k each as at

31 December 2015

Direct interest: 2015
Adekunle Olowokande (Chairman) 810.001 810,00

usavi Onajide (Managing Director) B8, 000 648, 00

=l o] .-*-L._'h:- I.:lll'u

Mr. Clem

Mr By

T [
Vs A

24 Bog 24 BO6

" i1 st
£4 "l-;li M LUE|

™ A & Y Y acaami
Dir Adewale Olaw

hr Akin A jay
Alhajl Al Saflyanu Madugu, mni

Sir Sunday Mnamdl Mwasy 10873 10873

Indirect Interest:
Mr. Akin Ajayi (through Lusano Investments Limited) 50,000
Vs Adeols Adenike Ade Ojo (through Classic Motors) 87,200,000 97,200,000

Directors'interestin contracts
In accordance with Section 277 of the C
has notified the Company of any declarable interests in

WOte Ao

tere At of I = mone of the dirpcto
itters Act of Migena, nane of the directors

ampanies and Allied Mz

contracts with the Company except as disclose

Re-election of directors

In accordance with Section 259
Oijo, Alhaj Sanusi Ado Bayero and Mr Akin Ajayi retire by rotation at this Annual
eligible Ms, Adeola Adenike Ade Ojoand Mr Akin Alayi ofter themselves far re-election. Alhajl Sanusi Ac

Bayero hasnot indicated his interest to stand tor re-election atthe next Annual General Meeting.

of the Companies and Allied Matters 4ct, 1990, Ms, Adecla Adenike Ade

aneral Meating. B

Meetings of directors
The table below shows the frequency of meetings o

members' attendance at these meetings, during the year en

S and

Mumber of meetings attended
Business Financial
Strategy and Controls, Executive
Re- Systems and Selection and
Board of Audit Engineering Risks Remuneration
Directors Committee Committee Committee Committee
MNumber af Meetings held

n the year

mWr CA Dlowokande 5 MY s A /A
Mr. B.O. Onajide 5 S ! /A
Alhajl 5, Ado Bayero 0 M [ M/A o P
Mz A48 Ade Dja* 2 L FF R I o e

Dr. Adewale QOlawayvin, Soam® a l !

M Akin Ajayi 5 &

Alhajl A, 5 Madugu, mni** 4 & [P
E

Sir 5.0, Nwosu P

oA - Mot applicable as the director iz not a member of the committes
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DIRECTORS'

7 Al

ano

T

CONTD.

REPOR

2 emergency Board Committe

* These 2 Directors were abroad when natices were despatched
meet were held,
Mz Ade Oo RPN CEOTH g P REShANY 1 EA AN e ey Rl o B e T Ml . o= S _ .
vis, Ade Cho was abroad when 2 Board meetings were held while e Qlawoyin was abroad when
Board meeting was held

e

a Board meeting and missed the mesting

Dates of meetings

Business
Strategy
and Re-
Engineering
Committee

Board of
Directors

Audit
Committee

6.03.2015 78.01.2015

7 ';': 03201 K
Q.04 8 07.2015
.10 6.10.2015
7.2

Beneficial ownership
Acconding to the Register of

than 5% of the |ssued 5

".‘.-'Ii_'|r| ihers as al -': 1 :'_:.::-.- ember '__'.;'| | ' the

hare capital of the Company.

This Diregtor had a confirmed connecting flightabruptly reschedu

lzd on his way back tothe country for

Financial
Controls,
Systems and
Risks
Committee |

Executive
Selection and
Remuneration

Committea

follow ng snareno ders held more

Number of Ordinary Shares of 50k each
2014

2015 2015

%

339,931 724
a7, 200,000
138,221,971
1,176,353,695

28.90
8.26
62,84
100.00

Mikeade Investment Limited
Classic Maotors Limited

Migerian publi

Theanalysis

Mumber of
Shareholders

% of

Shareholding between: Shareholders

1-100

1071600

1.39
620

17.92

Er A0
b01-1000

RO

10072500

T.501-10.000
10.001-100,000
100001 -1 000,000
1.000.000

ARV
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o distribution of shares of the Company as at 31 Decemb

2014

28.90
B.76
62,84

100.00

139,221,981

1,176,353,695

er 2015 was as follows:

Number of

Shares % of Shares

an oo

33,644 0.00
791,92¢ 0.07

Tets]

el E3E 616
1,176,353,695




DIRECTORS ' REPORT CONTD,

Fihe pogr ongod 37 Decermbor 2015

Donations
The Group donated NTS0,000 (2014 N100,000) to thefollowing charitable Institulions during the year
Migeria Armed Forces Resattiement Cantre

Mational Association of Oduduwa Students

Inaccordance with Section 38(2) of CAMA, the Company digd nat make any donation or gift to any political

party, |'II'J:I'. cal assocition orforany ,"I-ZI|:'|"_' 1 PUFROESE the course al th WEAT UNder review

Subsequent events
Apart from as disclosed in Mot

fectonthe Gr

Deen aden In:l'['.!':.-'li”l""-"ll lerd foro

gar

aterial et

Distributors

Ihereare no major distributors appointed to distribute the Company's products,

Suppliers
The Company's significant suppliers are Toyola Migerla Limited, Ford Motors Company, Atlas Copec

Compressor In tlas Copco Construction and Mining AB, Sweden

termational NV and

Acquisition of Company's own shares
The Company has no beneflcial interest in any of its own sharesand all shares are held as provided for in

the Company's Articles of Association

Share Capital history
||'|F_' l._"'lHI'I'__]I:': |, e [ gmpan :,:".‘:. SNdre '1_[1' l :| SINCE | NCorpoar =I|II'J'I dfg sumim ".f-.‘Sl'_""i !‘.!'_"|!::-.-".'
Authorised Share Capital Issued and Fully Paid Up
Year Increase Cumulative Increase Cumulative Consideration
‘000 '000 N'O00 N'000

1957 200 200 200 _ash
Increase in

1963 200 400 - 200 authorised
share capital

1064 400 200 4 Bonus
Increase in

1872 1,600 2.000 - 400 authorised
share capital
Bonus

Cash
4,000 Bonus
4,000
10,000

Bonus
Bonus
Bonus
Bonus
Bonus
[rcrease in

authorised

10,000

1993 20,000
share capital
50,000 Rights lssue

Bonus
200,000 Baonus
Rights lssue
Public Offsr

Bonus

300,000
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r e pear orgled 57 December 2015

Authorised Share Capital Issued and Fully Paid Up
Year Increase Cumulative Increase Cumulative Consideration
‘000 ‘000 N'000 N'O00

300,000
300,000
600,000
0 |"|L 1

| NCraasa in
2014 1,250,000 3,250,000 588,177 authorised

share capital

Employment and employees
(a) Employment of physically challenged persons
The Group and Company has no phys

challenged persons in its employment. However,
applications for employment by physically challenged persons are always fully considered bearing
mind the respective aptitudes and abilities of the applicants concermed. |n the event of rv
stafl becoming physically challenged, every effort 1s made to ensure that their employment with the
Group and Company continues and that appropriate training 1s arranged. 1t is the policy of the Group
and Company that the training, career development and promotion of physically challenged persons

should, astaras possible, be identical with that o

nbers of

Dinaramployess

(k) Health, safety and welfare at work
The Group and Company invests its resources 1o ensure that the hyglene of its premises is:of the
highes! standard. To this end, the Group and Company has various forms of insurance policies
surance o adequately secure and protect its employees.

including company personal accigent ir

(c) Employeainvolvernent and training
The Groupand Company places considerable value an the Invalverment of Its emplovees and has &

practice of keaping them informed on mattersaffecting them as employees and on the various factors

affecting the perfarmance of the Group and Company, The Group and Company has in-house training
facilities complemented when and where necessary with additional facilities from educational
institutions for the training of its employees:

Property, plant and equipment
[nformation relat ng o CRANges N proparty, olant and equipment is disclosed in Note 12 1o the financial
statements.

Audit committee
Pursuant to section 359(3) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP 20 LFN 2004, the Company hasan

Audit Committee comprising of three directors and three shareholders namely;

Mr. Akin Ay (Director)

Mr. Kennath Nnabike Nwosu (Shareholder's Repre
Mr. Samuel Sunday Adebayo (Shareholdar's Reprs
Alhaj Al sativanu Madugu (Director)

Dr. Adewale Olawowyin (Director)

Wir Adenivi Arauns) Adebis) Shareholder's Heprasantative)

sentative)

Thetfunchion of tha Audit Committes are laid down in Section 359(06) of the Companies and Allied Matters
At CAP C20, LEM 2004
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Corporate governance
The Board Is respoansible |

"-:"l:"".'“'i.._l nroger ,-_.“(|'|_|I.||I!.| recoros .,"-,E |.,,i hsClose wWith '=:'.'i"'~:."l"||""'-" ICCUracy at any hime ||r

rithe corporate governance ol thie rou| [he Directors are ',-"l-!ll,l":-'.li--'d o]
nnancia

status of the company and ensures that the financial statements comply with the Companies and Allled

A J A ~Aar 1 [ ] (SN - £ > e ¥ & 5 P I r i
atters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004, They are alse responsible for safequarding the assets of the Group by
+= 1 - il - d et Ak |. . e _— rich ] Py - s ~+ | - - 31 i
aKing  re cieps for the prevention and detechion @ raud and aother irregularities

the vear under review, the Group was managed by a Board of eight Directors consisting of sever

Executive Directors which include the Chairman, and one Executive Director, The Board of Direciors

ensured that the Group's objectives were Implemented through the commitiees constituted as below

Committes Membership Status
Bu=iness Strateqy and Re-engineering Alkin Ajay Chairman
E. O, Onajide Member

Dir, A, Glawoyin Member

Alhajl & 5. Madugu Membe

SirN, Nwosu Membe)

Exacutive Selection and Remuneration D, A, Olawoyin Chatrman
Akin Ajays Membe

Alkaji A 5. Madugu Membet

Sir'N, Nwasu Membear

Financial Controls, Systems and Risks Sir N, Nwosu Chatrman
B. Q. Onajide Member

A kin Ajay Member

Mz, &4, &, Ade Ojo Member

DO, A, Clawoyin Member

Board evaluation

During the r

aparting period, th ation process under the

Juastionnaires

the Board. The

guidance of the Chairman. The
that were collated by the Company

guestionnaires focused on a range of toplcs which included the following

Y TIOUS

aegretary and then reviewed and disc

+ Strategle goals and objectives

and internal relationships

*  Roles and responsibilities, skills and experignce

+ | eadership
« Composition, attendance at mestings and training

+« Risk management

*  Procedures and internal controls

« Communication with stakeholders

«  Succession planning

A report on the outcome of the overall performance e nrovided o th oard for discussions

and review purposes. The svaluation identifiat which could be taken to improve the

etfectivan ifthe
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Compliance with the code of corporate governance

During the vear, the Company complied with the 2011 Cade of Corporate Governance far Public Campanies
ssued by the Securities & Exchange Commission

Securities Trading Policy

The Board has a Securities Trading Policy which is applicable to all emplovees and directors and thi

cormpany. The terms of the policy are no less exacting than the standard sel In the Listing Rules of The

Migerian slock cxchange
Independent Auditors

Wi Esrtnn 35T HEERE Camcahins and A A Art b ] BT
Inaccordance with Section 357(2) of the Comgianies and Allled Matters Act of Migena, KPMG P

'l i =
FMOESSIGN -_.I

services have indicated theirwillingnesstocontinue in office as auditorsof the Company

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

\Geeele L——

Olukayode Adeoluwa & Co.

CO AT B A F I T e
FRLZ0T3/M I__l-'—‘-. DOG0000Z 108]

—

Company
18, Fatal Aters Way, Mator

Lagos, Migena

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUIAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2015 @




STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors acoept respansibility for the preparation of the annual financial staterments that give a true
and fair view I accordance with the Inmtemational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS) and inthe manner
required by the Companies and Allled Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial Reporting Council of

Ml

IQera Sct, W

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as regulred by the

Companigs and Allled Matters Act of Migeria and for such it

nal contral as the directors determing 15

Jecessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstaternent

-_-'-I-!'-F' e ._'JI 2 h_: |-| aLl or errar

The directors have made an assessment of the Company's abillty 1o continue as & going congern and have

1o reason to belleve the Company will not remain a going concern in the year abead

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

— YR B, 2o

Mr. Clement Olowokande (Chairman) Mr. Oluseyi Onajide

FRC/2013/1ICAN/O0CO0001875 FRC/2013/ICAN/00D00002194
27 July 2016 27 July 2016
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ampliance with the statitary provisions of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allled Matters Act

1890, the Rules of the Migerian Stock Exchange and the Code of Corporate Gavernance issued by the

Securities & Exchange Commission, the Members of the Audit Committee of BT

PLE

Qe

2reby report as alliows

The commitiee met in exercise of its Lompanies and

Allled Matters Act of 1990 and we received the co and Staff i the

ciseof these responsibilities.

=V=1i

ersight over Managemant processes towards ensuring that the accounting and

accordance with legal reguirements and ethical practices

We exercised due o

reporting policies ofthe Company arein

We dellberatad with the External Auditors and receved confirmation that all necessary co-gperation

was received fram Management and that they have issued a satistactory report

We confirm that the Company has an adequately resourced independent internal audit unit which

discharges its responsibilitles effectively,

We are satisfied from our deliberations and reports presented at m

elings that Management is

pursuingthe Company's goals and objectives

In the course of the financial year, RT. Briscoe (Migeria)l PLC recorded significant business

ota vehicles and the sole

transactions with Toyota Niperna Limited which is its main supplier of
authorized distributor of Toyola vehicles in Migeria by the manufacturers, the Toyota Motor Corporation

sota Nigeria Limited wheo has

of Japan., R.T Brnscoe has a de facto commaon shareholdar with Tt

controlling Interests in BT, Briscoe and therefore an interested person,

We are satisfied that the methods or procedures for determining transaction prices between H.T
eria) PLC and Toyota Nigeria Limited have not changed singe the approval granted by
the last Annual General Meeting on September 29 2015 and the methods or

procedures aresufficient to ensure that the transactians are carried out on normal commercial ferms

and are not prejudicial to the interests of the company and its minority shareholdears

Dated this 27th day of July 2016

Mr. Akin Ajayi

2093/I0DM/O00

Chalrmian

Members:

Wl
M
)
Wl
Dr

Alhajl All Safi

R

A A
Akin Ajay

Fenneth Mnablke Nwosu
Samue| Sunday A
Aderiyl Araunsi b,

Adev

ale Olawayin
nu Madugu, MN|
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

KPMG Professional Services Tedaphome 234 (1) 271 8955
EPMG Tower 23441 271 8599
Bishap Aboyade Cale Strest
Victoria sland

PR 40014 Falemo

Lagos

Intarmet Wi kpmig .coming

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Tothe Members of R.T. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial staternents of R.1. Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC (“the Company”)
and i1s subsidiaries (together "tha Group™), which camprise the consolidated and separate staterments of
financial poasition as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive Income, the consolldated and separate statements of changes in equity, and the
consolidated and separate staterments of cash flows for the vear then ended, and a surnmary of significani
accounting policies and other explanatory information; as setout on pages 24 to 72,

Directors' Responsibility for the FinancialStaterments

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statemends that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Fnancial Reporing Council of Migeria Act, 2011, and
for such internal control as the directors determine 15 necessary tao enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstaternant, whetherdue tofraud orerror

Audiiors Responsibility

Cur respansibility 15 to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted

our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, Those standards require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

thefinancial statemanis are freg from matenal misstatement.

An audit Invelves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclos

[ the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud orerror.
In making those risk assessments, the auditer considers internal contral relevant to the entity's
preparation of fimancial staternents that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposeof express 1 on the effectiveness
of the entity's: internal control, An audit also includes evaluating th ] MESS accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well asevaluating
the overall presentation of the financial staterments,

LIFES 1IN

We beliewe that the audit evidencewe have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor our
qualitied audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Anamount of N1 billion (Nate T(c)) was written off by the Company as an impairment less fo the profit or
loss account for the year ended 31 December 2015, This amount had been confirmed in the prior year by a
supplier as due to the Company. However, in the current reparting periad the amgount was reclassified to
thevalue added tax (VAT) input account and thereafter written off to profit or less. We were unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the nature and accounting farthe underlying transactions
as management was unable to provide satisfactory explanations and relevant supporting documents
Consequently, we were unable to determing whethear any adjustments or disclosures were reqguired with

respect tothisamount
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Qualified Opinion

In aur ppinion, except for the possible effect of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Cpinian
paragraph, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of R.T, Briscoe
{Nigeria) PLC ("the Company ") and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) as at 31 December 2015, and of
the Group and Compary's financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Companies and Allled
Matters Act of Nigeriaandthe Fnancial Reporting Council of Migeria Act, 2011,

Emphasis of Matter

Without Turther qualifying our apinion, we draw attention to Notes 31{a) and 32 inthe financial statements.
Mote 31(a) describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of the lawsuit filed against the Company by
Diamaond Bank PLC: while Mote 32 indicates that the Company incurred a loss of N4.2 billien during the
year ended 31 Decamber 2015 and, as of that date, the Company's current llabilities excesded its current
assets by N4.8 billlon, while its total liabilities exceeded its total assets by ND.3 billion. These conditions.
along with other matters as set forth in Note 32, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as agoing concern.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Compliance with the requirements of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria

In our opinion, except for the matter described inthe Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, proper books
of account have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those boeks and the
Company's statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
Income are inagreement with the books af account.

Signed:

Goodluck C. Obi,

FRC/2012/ICAN/00000000442

For: KPMG Professional Services

Chartered Accountants

14 November 2016

Lagos, Nigeria

LG Frghpemn) Saecen 3 Fohraerhe ealibaes o Ay O Saei PR N T A e L ibrin gt | Ay

Vb D, e e i =P Il Tl Halwsmin A L LA T Bl b Slepey it b, R | vm

CTEIMRE etammiieeal’| oy e nribe 84 gty ey o) fiyn L Halaes Eribueni B iBwimcri  Cdsiiuth C 00 Firtrre=s W, i s
dyri () Tyt Halie £ Dhirrin Moharrrad b Aiwrra Db P O8tamms

Sy 1 ey b B e Ceaibinm| |, Juliaiiieer  Chniss |dn==s Qi T Coypd 18R Db & Sevsihilw
Cuiswey = Burtenahili Uiyl 01 Aerimm  Jlisirimsd| A Gy I |, yrrsgleenm
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Ax 3t 3 D=reminter 231

Assets

Hroperty, plant and equipmen

Intangible assets
Goocwill
Other receivables

Hrapayments

Imvestment in subsidianess

Mon-current assets

Invertories

lrade and other recetvables

Other investments
Frepayments

Cash and bank balances
Current assets

Total assets

Equity

Share capital
Sharg premium
Revaluation resarve

Hefained earnings

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company
MNon-contralling interests

Total equity

Liabilities

Emplovee benefits
Loans and borrowings
Deferred tax liabllities
Mon-current liabilities

Current tax lighillties
lrade and other payables
Bank overdrafts 20
Loans and borrowings
Lividend payable
Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

MNotes

12

14
18
15
16

19

26
26

¥ e
£LlC)

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POS

Group
2015

N '000
4,780,037
27,966
33,990
114,887
14,2509

4,972,118

5,624,695
2,659,279
140,000

0. 460
482,894
8,967,337
13,939,455

588177
409 862
2,864,778
(3.818.247)

(55,424)
14,686
(40,738)

123,827
435,682

1 463
560,979

214,664

2 466,397
4,752 160
6.904.046
81,047
13,419,214
13,980,183
13,939,455

ITION

2014
N '"000
4247 719

27,576

33,899

5. /68

4,465,062

AQD 413

14,481,479
18,946,541

2,007,167

24().064
3,246,170
10,881
3,257,051

LW L ls 7=
142 280

379 496

464,756

102,360

1,867,997

15,224,734
15,689,490
18,046,541

These financial statements were approved by the beard of directors on

behalf by the directors listed below,

ety

Asaearda

Additionally certified by,

e

-

Mr. Clement Olowokande (Chairman)

57 July

:Fl_.'

Company
2015

N '000

4 767,141
25,185

115,887
14,255
169,475
5,081,917

4,602,979
2,725,288
140,000
54,138
430,749
7,952,654
13,044,571

88T
409,882
2,864,778
(4,163,624

(300,807)

(300,807)

123.827
435 689

559,516

182,024
1,873,023
4,744,829
5,004,946

B1,047
12,785,862
13,345,378

13,044,571

2014
M ‘000
4,203,304

23,683
165,768

168,475

4,572,250

7,126,963

140,000

13,513,837
18,086,087

hEH 17T

400,862

e 1

S A0
60,304

3,065,600

3,065,600

142 260

320,450

462,710

38,660
1.263, 740
A.40f
0,866,220

81.047

14,557,777
15,020,487
18,086,087

Bial =l d, T B
2016 and signed on its

IR0 3 CANODDODODIBTS
Mr. Dluseyi Onajide (Managing Director) FRC/2013/ICAN/2194

Mr. Segun Dgunsola (Chiet Financlal Officer) FRC/2018/CAN/00000002108

70§

The notés on pages 30 to 72 form an integral part of these financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT

OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Group Company

Raunm s
e WET LIE

Cost of Sales

Gross prdfit

Cther Income

Other Expenses

Impairment 1055

Selling and distribution expenses
Administrative expensas

Results from operating activities

Fin AaicCe InCome
Finance costs
MNet finance costs

Loss before minimum tax
Minlmum 1ax
Loss before income tax

Income tax expense

Loss for the year

I-_.:'l er COmpr ehens|ve Income
et of {ax

lterns that will never be
reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined
benefit liability

Revaluation of property

plant and equipment

Total other comprehensive
income

Helated tax

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Loss attributable to:
Chwners of the Company
Non-contralling Interests

Total comprehensive
income attributable to:
Crwners of the Company
Mon-contralling interests

Earnings per share:
Basic and diluted loss

per share {kobo)

Notes

Tid)

fia)
i)

Tic)

[ &

Dia)

100a)

21(h)

2015
N '000

11,045,313
(10,820,856)
1,124,458

220,767
(216,920)
(1,286,256)
(282 456)
(1,564, 188)
(2,003,584)
67,036
(2,351.462)
(2,284,427)
(4,288,021)
(18.000)
(4,306,120)
124,479

(4,181,641)

23,801
B57.611
881,412

881,412
(3,300,229)
(4,183,006}

1,365
(4,187,641)

(3.301,584)
1,365
(3.:300.223)

(355)

2014

N ‘000

20,042,572
(17,991,765

2,950,807
180,838

BB, 081
(35(1,284)
{1,763.6515)

389,765

48,818
(1,833.991)

(1,785,173)

(1,395,408)
(49, 660)
(1,435,068)

(386, 774)

(1,821,842)

2,898,770
(BES.631)

2,029,139

207,297

(7.824,556)

;_'I. ) |"1I
{1,821 842)

ard ERT
-.'.-4.\.':'4'\..-
7714
N

,

AT

(155)

2018

N '000
11,040,841
(10,181,138)
859,703
209,536
(215,820
(1,286,255)
(960,957
(1,456.666)
(2,150,560)
103,905
(2,339.601)
(2.235,696)
(4,386,256)
[18.099)
{4,404,355)
166,536

(4,247,819)

23,801
ga7.611

861,412

881,412
(3,366,407)

(4. 247.818)
4.247.819)
[3,368.407)

(3, 986.407)

[361)

The notes on pages 30 to 72 form an integral part of these financial statements
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2014
N ‘000
15,457,880

(16860 G55y

2,586,911
160, 7163

(608,081)
[351,000)
(1,644 2B0)

144,313

176,704
(1,833,991)
(1,657,197
(1,512,884)
(39, 6600
(1,552,544)

(318,670)

(1,872,214)

2,898,770

(863,631}
2,029,139
156,925

{1.87 il
Bre.214




Group

Balance as at
1 January 2014

ither comprafensive INcome
Total comprehensive income

far the yaar

Balance at 31 December 2014

Balance as at 1 January 2015
lotal comprehensive iIncome
for the year:
Lass far the year

Cithar comprehensive iHenms

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Balance at 31 December 2015

N papes

17 b 79 dr

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE
STATEMENT OF

CHANGES IN EQUITY

Attributable to equity

holders of the Group

HNon-
Share Share Revaluation Retained controlling
capita premium reserve  earnings Total interest
M ‘000 N '000 N '000 M ‘000 M ‘000 N 000
588,177 400,862 - 2,043,548 3,041,587 B.167
. . 2007167 (1,802,584) 204583 2714
588,777 409,862 2007167 240,984 32486170 10,881
588,177 409,862 2,007,167 240,964 3,246,170 10,881
[4.183.006]) (4.183,008) 1.3565
B57T BT 23 801 8581 412

- - BS7.61 (4,159,205) (3,301,594) 1,365
. ; 2,440
588,177 408,862 2,804,778 (3,918,241) (55,424) 14,686

iral part of these annual report and financial statements

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

Total |
equity
M ‘000

3,049,754

207,297

3,257,051

3,257,051

(4.181.647)

EBE1,41

2

(3,300,229)

2440
(40,738)
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"N

Company

Share
capital
N '000

Balance as at 1 January 2014 588177
Loss for the year

Chther comprehensive income

Total comprehensive

income for the year -

lransactions with o

FRc el A gt |y
carded directly

WIER:

requ !'.-

Balance at 31 December 2014 588177

Balance as at 1 January 2015 SBB YT

LOSE 1Dr 1N year

Lither comprehensive Ingcome

Total comprehensive income

for the year =
588177

The notes on pages 30 to 72 form an integr

BT BRISCOE {NIG) 'L

CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE

Share
premium
M '000

409,862

408,862

409,862

409,862

STATEMENT OF CHANGES

Revaluation
reserve
M "000

2,007,167

2,007 167

2,007 167
2,007 167
BETE11

857,61

2,864,778

ANNLUAL REPCRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Retained
earnings
N '000

1,910,636

(1,850,242)

60,394

60,394
(4,247.819)
23,801
(4,224,018)

(4,163,624)

INEQUITY

Total
equity
M ‘000

2,908,675

156,925

3,065,600

3,065,600
(4 247,818)
B31 412
(3,366,407)

(300,807)

al part aof these annual report and financial statements




CONSOLIDATED A
STATEMENTS OF C.

Group Company
Mote 2015 2014 2015 2014
N '000 N '000 N '000 N ‘000
Cash flows from operating activities
oss for the year PR IELEETY (1.821,842) DM2GEEI8) (1.BT2.214)

Adjustments fon

g 1,178,432 1,341,097 1,167,571 .
8 (67.035) 48,818) (103,808) (1
ACOme 1y Bxpense 10 (124.474) 386,774 (156;536) ;
Minimum tax 18,009 30,650 18,096
Employes benefit plan charge O 48.8M 57620 48,871
Depreciation of Property, plant & equipment 12 430 B3 228,13 432,713

| 1,766 4 Gdd 644

amarfisation of Intangible assais

Hamn on sale of Property,

lant & equipment &) {2.136) (1,137 (1,543) {1,137
(2,687,480) 187,198 (2,841,845) 68,202

lL.hangesin:

Cther recenvables S5a11 430,319 29811 430,319

nventornes S HARATE (2.938 557 2E2AATE (3,026,859

[rade and other recervables*®® 2452804 869,812 & 2882828 1,202,333

Prepayments 38,736 43,308 38,100

lrade and other payables** 600,435 704,905 DIR853 466,045

Cash generated from/{used in)

operating activities 3,384,644 (702,950) 3,322 661 (946 683)

Employee benefits paid (43, 503) (8, 755) 43.503) (8. 765
neome taxes paid (43,703) (28.461)

VAT paid® (73,158 (279,711) MEEld) (275320
Met Cash generated from/(used in)

operating activities 3,224,279 (1,019,877 3,234,944 (1,230,758)

Cash flows from investing activities

Finance income recaived 31 61,035 48,818 103,805 176,784
Proceeds from sale of property,

plant and eguipment 12,482 0007 £.937
Acquisition of Intangible assets I3 {2.1486) (19,254) {2, 146)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment*™ (21,182) (240 02D (49,860) (423.133)
Met cash used in investing activities 26,169  (401,238) 51,827 (251,918)
Cash flows from financing activities

rterest on loans capitalizec 3 DRCIIEGEEE (1,341,097 SURISERESN (1,341,09T)
Met (decreases) BESE I

borrowings during the year (dDebeEa)l 1,592 558 ShehasE) 1,592,550
Net cash used in financing activities (4,705,017) 251,462 (4,693,156) (241,432)
Mel decrease in cash and cash equivalents (a4 ebg) (1,169,603) F (1A003EE) (1,231,214
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January BT EST (1.645044) S TEH) (1,682.974)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 20 {4,269,266) (2,814,697) (4,314,573) (2,914,188)

*Value Added Tax (VAT) pald shown 'separately above has been adjusted for in deriving the change In trade and
other payables.

** Acguisition of property, plant and equipment exclude 8 sum of N73.5million addition to land which does not
rvolve cash movement durnng the yearn and 1s adjusted for in deriving the change m trade and other payable

e

Withholding tax utilized diring the year has been ad|usted for in deriving the change in trade and
other recievables

The notes on pages 30 1o 72 form anvinteqral part of these financial statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reporting entity

Basis of preparation
Signiticant accounting policies
Determination of falr values
Segment reporting
Revenue

Income and expansas

Net finance costs

Loss before income tax

Tax expense

Earnings per share

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets
Goodwill
Other investments

Investments in subsidiaries

Inventaries

Trade and other recelvables
Prepayments

Cash and cash equivalents
Employee benefits
Deferred taxation

Trade and other payables
Loans and borrowlings
Related party transactions
Capltal and reserves
Dividend payable

Financial risk management and
financial instruments

Contingencies
Operating leases
Subsequent events

Going concern




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Reporting entity

R.T. Briscoe (Migeria) PLC {the 'Company is domiciled in Migeria. The Campany was Incorporated in

Migeria as a limited liability company on 9 March 1957 and became a public Hmited liability company
» Campany's repistered office Is at 18, Fatal Atere Way, Matorl, Oshodi, Lagos Stale. This
financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries {collectively the Group' and
ervicing of Toyota
hnical equipment, including forklifts, industrial cormpressors, mining and
drilling equipment and gereraiing sets, facility management, property development and leasing of
prope rty

Rt
I hie

In 14973

Individually 'Group campanies’), The Group is prirmarily enpaged in the sales and s

and Ford matarvehlcles, tee

2 Basis of preparation
a Statementofcompliance
These | -1'|"x’1I||J ited] and separate financial statements have been prepared In accordance with
|r. arnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by the Companies
A |II7'I: M.:: ters Act of Nigeria and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011, They
were authonsed forissue by the Board of Directors on 27 July 2016

b Basisof measurement
"The cansalidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost

basis except for defined benefit liabi nh measured at the present value of the defined |.--:"I[-'f||

abligatian, Inventories measured at the lower af ¢ ind ret realisable value property plant and

equipment (land and bullding) measured at fajr value as described In note 4 to the financial
statements. Financial assats .n..J inhilities are measured nitially at fair value and subseguently
measurad at amortised cost

¢ Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated and separate financial stalements have been presented In Nigerian Maira,
which |s the Company's functional currency, All amounts have been rounded to the nearest

thousands, exceptwhen otherwise indicated

d Useof judgments and estimates
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the Group's accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets. Habilities, Income and expenses. Actual mesults may differ from these
[ estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on anongoing basis, Revisions i
estimates are recognised prospectivaly

(i) Judogements
Infarmation about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effects oh the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements is
included inthe following notes:

Mote 16~ Consolidation, whether the group has de facto control over an investee
Mote B- Revenua; whetherthe Groupacts asan agent in thetransaction ratherthan asa

Brincipa

Mote 10 - Tax expense; whather the amouni provided for prior vear back-duty assessmeanti is

adeguate,
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(il Assumption andestimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of

resulting in & material adjustment in the yvear ending 31 Decarmnber 20

5is Included in the
tollowing notes:

Note 7 — recognition of impairment of receivables: assumptions about the likelinood and
rriagnitude of an outtlow ot resources

Mote 10 - recognition of deferred tax assets: gvailability of future taxable profit agalnst which
carry forward tax losses can be used

MNote 14 - Goodwill impairment testi g; key assumptions of underlying recverable amaounts,
Mote 21 - measurement of defined benafit obligation; Key acluarial assumptions

Mote 29 - Contingencies key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outilow

(iii)) Measurement of fair values
Anurmber of the Group's accounting policies and disclosures reguire the measurement of fair
valyes; Tor both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities, Significant valuation issues
are reported to the Group's Board of Directors and Audit Committee, The Board has
astabiished a process in respect to the measurerment of fair values especially feval 3 fair
valueswhearean independent valuation specialist isengaged who reporis directly to thechief

financeofficer,

1

When measuring the fair value of an asset ar a liability, the Group uses observable market

dataasfaras possible. Fairvalues are categorised into different levels in a fair value higrarchy

hasedonthenputs used in thevaluation {echnigues asfallows

Level 11 guoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets far ldentical assets or labilities,

Leval 2: inputs otherthan guated prices included in Level 1that are observable forthe asset or

liability, eitherdirectly {i.e, as prices) or indirectly (i.e, derived from prices),

Level 3! inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs),

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liabitity fall into different levels of
| the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised In its entirely in the

same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowast Isvel input that is significant to the entire
| measurament

The Group recogrises transfers between levels of the fair value higrarchy-at the end af the
reporting pericd during which thechange hias ccocurred
Further irformation about the assumptions made in measuring Tair values isineludad in the

following note;
Mote 12: Property plantand equipment

| 3 Significant accounting policies
The Group has consistently applied the significant aceounting policies set out below  to all periods
presentad in thess financial statements

(a) Basis of consolidation
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The financial statements of subsidiaries are
inciuded in the consolidated financial statemants from the date that contral commences until
the date that control ceases. The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed whan
necessary toallgn them with the policies adopted by the Graup
| Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains. but enly 1o the extent
that there is no evidence of iImpairment
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(b)

(c)

Sl e A

(i) Business combinations
The Group accounts for business combinations using the acguisition method when
control |5 transterred to the Group (see (a)(ii) below), The consideration transterred in the
acquisition is generally measured at falrvalue, as are the identifiable net assets acquired,
Arny goodwill that arises 15 tested annually for impairment (see (f) below). Any gain on a
bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss immeadiately,

(i} Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group, The Group controls an entity when it is
sacl to, or has rights to variable returns from its involvernent with the entity and has
the ability 1o affect those returns through its power cver the entity. The linancial
staternents of subsidiaries are Included in the cansolidated financial statements fram the

date on which control commences until the date on which conlrol ceases. The gccounting

policies of subsidiaries are modified where necessary to align them with the policies

adopled by the Company.
¥

Separate disclosure s made for non-gontrolling interest,

{iii} Non-controlling interests (NCI)
MCI are measured at their propartionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets af
the date of acguisition. Changes in the Group's interest In & subsidiany that do not result in

a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions,

{iv) Loss of control
Cn the loss of contral, the Group derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary,
any non-cantrolling interests and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary,
Ary surplus or deficit arising on the loss of contral s recognised in profit or lass, If the
Group retains any intarest in the previous subsidiary, then such interest is measurad at fair

value at the date that control is lost

{v) Transactions eliminated on consolidation
Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising
from Infra-group transactions, are eliminated on consolidation

Foreign currency transactions

Transactians in foreign currencies are translated and recorded in Naira at the actual exchange
rates as of the dates of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forsign
currencies are translated into naira at the-exchanpe rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in & foreign currency are translated into
Maira at the exchange rate when the fair valug was determined.Mon- monetary items that are
measured on historical cost In foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rate at the
dates of the transactions Foreign currency differences -are generally recognised in profit or

085,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives to a financial asset of ane entity and a
financial lability or eguity instrument of another entity. Once a Group entity becomes party to
such a contract, the financial instrument is recognis either as a financial assef or as 2
financial lability. The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets into the lpans and
receivables category. The Group classifies non-derivative financial liabllities into the other
financial liabllities category.
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(e} Financial instruments contd.

(i3

(ii}

Mon-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities-Recognition and derecognition

The Group initiglly recognises loans and recalvables on the date they are originated, All
other financlal assets and financial llabilities are recognised initlally on the trade date at
which the Group becomes a party to the contractus| provisions of the instrument

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows

from the assetl expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction In which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and deaes nol retain control aver the transferred assal. Any interasl
In such derecognised financial assets that Is created or refained by the Group is
recognised as a separate asset or liability,

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obhgations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire

Fimancial & ¢ and lighilities are offset and the net amount presented (n the
financial position when, and only whan, the Group has a legal nght to ofisef the amounts
and Intends either to seftle on a net basis or to realise the assel and seflle the liability
simultanaousiy,

ant ot

Non-derivative financial assets-measurement
Thie Comparny's non-derivative financial assets are classitied as loans and recelvables and

cash and cash equvalents.”

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fised or determinable payments that are
nipt quoted in an active markel. These assets are initially recogrised af fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition, they are
measured at amordised cost using the effective interest method. Loans and receivables

comprises trade and other receivables,

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand: cash balances with banks and call
deposits with original maturities of three menths or less. Bank overdrafis that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group/Company's: cash
management are included as a componen! of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose
of statement of cash tlows.

(iii} Non-derivative financial liabilities- measurement

Mon-derivative financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition. these liabilities are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The Group has the following other financial liabilities: loans and borrowings, bank
overdrafts and trade and other payables. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part af the Group's cash management which are included as-a

component of cash and cash equivalents in the statermient of cash fiows.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.

{(d) Share capital

(2)

The Campany has anly ane class of shares, ordinary shares, Ordinary shares are classified as
share capital. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, nel of any tax effects, W)
of the Group purchases the Group's share capital, the considera

shareholders' equity and held 10 a separate ‘reserye for

ere the Groug or any member
ian pald Is deducted from the
own shares' account until they are

are subsequently sold or reissued, any

cancelled or disposed, Where such shares
consideration recejved Is included in sharehalders' equity

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. When new shares are |ssued, they are recorded in
share capital at their par valug, The excess of the igsue price aver the par vaiue Is recorded in
the share pramium reserve. The ise of the share premium account |5 governed by 5.1 20(3) of
Cama, &l ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets. Holders

of these shares are entitled to dividends as declared fram time to fime

Property, plant and equipment

(i} Recognition and measurement
ltems of propery, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses except as indicated in note (iv)
below Cost Includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset
and any e fo bringing the assets to a working condition for
their intended use.
Purchased software that |s integral to the functionality of the related squipment s
capitalized as part of that equipment,
If significant parts of an ltem of property, plant and equipmeant have different useful lives,
they are accounted for ds separate ltems (major components) of property, plant and
equipment
An item of property, plantand eguipment is derecognized upon disposal orwhen the asset is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic bensfits are expected from
the disposal, Any gains or losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment
are defermined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other incame In profit or
loss.
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset are recogrised as a part of the cost of that asset In accordance with
|45 23 (Borrowing Costs),

ar costs directly-attnoutat

(i} Subseguent expenditure
aubsequent expenditure |§ capitalisad only If it s probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group, Ongoing repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred,

{iii) Depreciation
Depreciation |s calculated o write off the cost of Iterns of property, plant and eguipment
less their estimaled residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated
g, and is° recognised in prolit or |oss. Leased assets are deprecigted over the
shorter of the lease term and thelr useful lives unless it is reasonably cerfaln that the
Group will obtgir ownership by the end of the lease tarm.

usefyl live

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparalive years are as follows:
Leasehold land and buildings Lease perfod
Plant & Machinery, Furniture & Fittings 6.7 years

|.T Egulpment 3.3 years
Mator Vehicles 4

WEArs
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{iil) Depreciation contd,
Depreciation metheds, usetul lives and residual values are reviewed at each finan
end and adjusted it appropriate, eftn thr effect of changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis
Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated. The attributable cost of each asset is
transferred to the relevant asset categc allable for use and

depreciated accordingly.

131 year

iy immediately the asset is av

(iv) Revaluation of Property plant and equipment

With effect of 31 December 2014, the Group adopted the revaluation madel for its land and
building asset category of its property plant and eguipment. After recognition, land and
building whose fair value can be measured rellably shall be carried at a revalued amount,
being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subseqguent accumulatet

_____ all be made
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from
that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reperting pericd

When an item of property, plant and eguipment is revalued, the carrying amount of that

asset is adjusted to the revalued amount, At the date of the revaluation, the accumulatet]

depreciation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset,

azed, the Increase shall be recoanised I ather

s |f an asset's carrying amount [s incr

ted In eguity in "revaluation surplus . However, the

I_'I'}"II[,'ITI;‘l ensive income and accumula

increase shall be recognised in profit or loss to the extent that 1t reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same assel previously recognised in profit or loss

& |f an asset's carrying amount is decreased, the decrease shall be recognisad 0 profit or
loss. However, the decrease shall be recognised In other comprehensive income to the
extent of any credil balance existing In the revaluation surplus in respect of that assel
The effects of taxes on Income, if any. resulting from the revaluation of property, plant and

Income Taxes.

17
~

sgrised and disclosed in accordance with 145

(f) Intangible assets and goodwill

(i) Recognition and measurement
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is measured al cost less accumulatad
impalrment |osses. Inlanglble assets thal d@re acquired by the Group and have finite ussful
lives are measured at cost less cumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

InssEs,

{ii} Subsequent expenditure
subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benelits
embodied in the specific assel to which it relates. All other expenditure s recognised in

profit or loss as incurred

{iif) Amortisation
Amartisation s calculated to write off the cost of intanpible assets less their estimated

residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is

iwill 1= not amaortised

l_11.-"|‘|-':--'}|!:':,-' recognised in profit or loss (o0
The Company's intangible assets with finite useful lives comprise acquired computer
software. The estimated useful lives for the curtent and comparative years |s 5 years,
Amartisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed al each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate

An Intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or when the asset is parmanently
withidrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the dispasal

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUIAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2015 @




Inventories

Inveritaries are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of iInvenlaries

ncludes expenditure incurred in acguiring the inventories, production or canversion costs and
other cosls [ncurred in bringlng them to their existing location and conditien. The basis of
costing |¢u1*~ fol |I. WG

Mator Vehicles - Purchase cost an a specific item identification basis including transporiation
and ¢ I='.-1|-|'r._| cost

Spares and industrial equipment - Purchase cost on a weighted average basis including
transportation and clearing costs.

Property Units - Property acquired or being canstructed for sale In the ordinary course of
business, rather than to be held for rental or capital appreciation, is held as property units. This
would normally comprise expenditure incurred in acquiring the properties, production or
conversion costs and ather costs incurred In bringing them to their existing location and

condition and are subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value

Construction work-in-progress represents accumulated cost of angoing real estale projects
and is measurad using.-the cost model on the basis of a valuation by an independent valuer
Borrowing cosls thal are directly attributable to work-in-progress and other directly attributable
expendilure are capitalised o wark in progress when i s probable that they will result In future
econamic benetils an completion of the project, To the extent that loans and barrowings are
specifically used for the purpose of the work In progress. the amount of borrawing cosls
psts Incurred on the loans and
barrowings (measured at amortised cest) during the year less any investmeant income on the

temporary investment of those borrowings.

eligible for capitalisation is determined as the borrowing

{h) Impairment

(i) Non-derivative financial assets
Financial assets not classifled as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there |s gbjective evidence :|T .r|'|_r_1;*.u'f|'|r-_1r'.1.
Objective evidence that financial assets are Impaired Includes:

« default or I'_|=-:'|Ir'ID'JI'_"r‘!"_Z'5.-' by a debtor;

» restructunng of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not
conslder otherwiss:

« Indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankrupt

* adverse C|--"-”[}f3&~ in the payment status of borrowers or issuers

= the disappearance of an active market for a secunty because of financial difficulties; or

= observable data indicating that there is.a measurable decrease in the expected cash

Hows trom a group of financial assets.

Financial assets measuraed at amortised cost
The Group considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an indlviduza! asset
and 8 collective level. Al individually significant assets are individually assessed fo

EL
impairment, Those tound not to beé Impalred are then uullu;fi--t-l-- '1'-'.\1:-55-;';1 tor any
imoairmernt that has been incurred but not vet individually identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are collect '-I_ assessed for impairment. Collect
carried oul by grouping together 258 nilar risk -"|a||q-'_lg-|-'-;hl'x;

Im assessing collective impairment || e Group uses historical information on the timing of

arit I :_15'.5;{-355*115:r-l 1>

recoveries and the amount of less incurred, and makes an -11:_||,=,.-,|:'-t.*'|l if current economic
and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than

suggested by historcal trends.
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(i}

0]

Financial assels measurad al amortised cost contd.
An impairment loss is calcuiated as the difference between an asset's carry

and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's orlginal

effective Interest rate. Losses are recognised In profit or loss and reflected in an allowance

decreases and the decrease ¢
impalrment was recagnised, then the previcusly recognised impairment loss (s reversed

through profit or loss

an be related objectively to an event occurring after the

Non-financial assets
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounis of its non-financial assets
r there Is any

recoverable

than inventaries and deferred tax assel grming whathe

indication of Impairment. It any such indication exists, then the ass

Goodwill 1= tasted annually for iImoairment

lathe

amaount is estimated

ror impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
flows from continuing use that are largely ndependent of the cash
ated

the

inflows of other assets or CEUs. Goadwill arising from a business combination is al

CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies

combination

The ecoverable amount of an asset or CGU 1s the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks-specific

o the asset or CGLL

An impairment loss Is recognised if the careying amount of an asset or CGL exceeds s

verable amount

e

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss, They are allocated first to reduce the
dwill allocated to the CGL, and then to reduce the carrying

amounts of the other assets in the CGLU on a pro rata basis

carrying amount of any ge

idwill |5 not reversed. For ather assets, an impairment
t that the assel's carrying amount does not exceed the

Arimpairment loss in respect of goc

loss is reversed only to the ex
careving amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation or amortisation

it necimpairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits

(1) Short-term employee benefits
Shart-term employee benefit obligations afe measured on an undiscounted basis and
are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount

expected to be paid under shart-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans |f the Groug

has a present legal or constructive abligation {o pay this amount as a result of pasl

service provided by the employee, and the chligation ¢an be estimated reliably
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.

{ii} Post employment benefits

ta) Defined contribution plans

antribution plan is a past-employment benetit plan (pension fund) under which
the Group/Company pays fixed contributions into & separate entity. The Group/Company
has no legal or constructive dbligations te pay further contributions if the fund does not
hiold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the

current and prior periods.

& detined o

In line with the provisians af the Pension Reform Act 2014, the Group has instituted a
defined contribution pensicn scheme for its permanent staff. Staff contributions to the
scheme are funded through payroll deductions while the Group/Company's contribution is
recagnised in profit or loss as employee benefit expense in the periods during which

zoryices are rendered by emiployees

Employees contribute 8% of their Basic salary, Transpart and Housing Allowances to the
Fund on a manthly basis. The Group's contribution is 10% of each employee's Baslc salary,

Transport & Housing Allowances for all employees

(b} Defined benefit plan

A defined. banetit plan is a post-employment benefit p

an other than a defined contribution

nefit plans is calculated sepz
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit thalt employees have earmed In return for
theirservice inthe current and prior periods, discounting that amount

plan, The Group's net obligation in respect of defined be

al Governmern! bonds, thal have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group's obligations and that are denominated in

the currency (Maira) in which the benetfits are expected to be paid

The discount rate is the yield al the reporting date on Fede

The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a gualified actuary
The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is perform innually by a gua y
| using the projected unit credit method, When the caloulation results Ina potential asset for

the Group, the recognised asset s limited to the present value of economit benetits avallable

[ n the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions In future conptributions to the
plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration |s given to any
applicable minimum funding requirements.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit lakility, which comprise actuarial gains and
ogses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset cailing (if any,
excluding Interest), are recognised Immediataly in QCL The Group determines the net interest
[ expense an the net defined benetit llability for the period by apnlying the discount rate Used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginring of the annual period to the then-net
defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit hability
during the period as a result of cantributions and benefit payments. Net Interest expense and

: o defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss

cther expenses related

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resufting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the galn or loss on curtallment is recognised Immediately
n profit or less: The Group recognises pains and losses an the settlement of a defined benefit
plan when the sethiement ocours,
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(k)

{iii) Other long-term employee bhenefits
The Group's other long-term employes benefits represents Long Service Awards schame
instituted for all permanent employees. The Group's obligations in respect of these

schiemes are the amount of future benefits that employees have gamed in return far thelr

service in the current and prior penods. The benefit is discounted to determineg its present
value. The discournt rate is the yieid at the reporting date on Federal Government of Nigeria
issued bonds theat have maturity dates aporoximating the term of the Company's
obligation: The calculation |s performed using the Projected Unit Credit method, Any
actuarial gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss,

Provisions and Contingent liabilities

Provisions

& provision |8 recognised If, as & result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outiow of
economic benefits will be required o setile the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assassments of the time value of money and the risks spacific ta the liabiiity. The unwinding of

the discount is recognised as finance cost

Contingent liabilities

A cantingent liabllity is a possible ebligation that arises from past events and whose existenc
will be canfirmed only by the occurrence or non-ooccurrence of ane or more uncertain future
events not whaolly within the contraf of the comparny, or a present chligation that arises from
past evenis but is not recognized because it |s not probable that an outflow of resources
embadying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the oblipation; or the amount of the
abligation cannat be measured with sufficient reliability,

Caontingent liabllities are only disclased and not recegnized as liabilities in the statement of
financial position

It the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote, the possible obligation is nelther a
provision nor a contingent liability and no disclesure is made

m

Revenue

Revenue comprises of the fair value of consideration received or receivable for the goods and
services provided, net of value-added tax, rebates and discounts and after elimination of sales
within the group.

i Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods In the course of ordinary activities is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or recejvable, net of value added tax, sales returns,
{rade discounts and volume rebates.

Revenue |s recognised when persugsive evidence exists that the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, the sales price is agreed o
determinable, recovery of the consideration is probable and there |5 no continuing
managament involvernent with the gdods, and the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. If it is probable that discount will be granted and the amount can be measured

raliably, then the discount |s recogmised as a reduction of revenue as the sales are

recognised.

Transter of significant risk and rewards of gwnership is determined to be transterrad o the
buyer at the point of delivery ta the buyer, This correspends generally (o the delivery dale
ofn thesale to customears.,
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(m)

{n)

il. Rendering of services

Revenue from renderir g of sarvices 1§ recognised in profit or loss 0 propartion to the

stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is

asspssed with reference to surveys of wark performed,

iill. Rental income
Revenua from rentals Is rfs--:.:u;u':i:g.eﬂ Inthe pnjf-l or loss on a straight line basis

Finance income and finance costs
F nance mcome comprisas interest mcome an txad tii_‘-,’_::’_‘h..r'_-'. |[_'-.'Ir'|’_-' ta thirg |,'-i_|r|I|’_=!~5 :Il'ui_'|.’:|'_'|':
Incame Is recognized as It accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest method

Finance costs comprise Interest espense on loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and

I Earmment losses ||_'::.'._L!__|5|I:-J-'_‘IL| an linancial assats

Jarrowing casts that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, canstruction or production of a
gualifying asset are recagnised in profit or lass using the effective interest method

Foreign currency gains and losses on tinancial
basis as either finance income or fingnce cost dep
are In-g net-gain or net loss position

illties are reported on a net

Ore]n currency’ maowe

nding on whether |

Statement of cash flows

The statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method. Changes in statement of
financial position items that have not resulted in cash flows such as translation differences, fair
value changes equity-settled share-based payments and other non-cash items, have been
aliminated for the purpose of praparing the statement. Dividends paid to ordinary sharsholders are
Included In financing activities, Finance cost is also included in financing activities while finance
income recelved is Included in Investing activities.

Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current tax and deterred tax is recognised in
profit or loss except to the exient that It relates to a business combination, or items recegnised
directly in equity or in other comprehansive income

(i) Current tax
Currant tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustmeant to
tax payable in respect of previous years

(i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss accouml except to the extent that it relates to &
transactian that is recopnised directly in equlty. A deferred tax asset Is recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available apainst which the amount
will be utilised, Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable that
the related tax benetit will be realised,

Deferred tax is measured at the tay rates thal are expected o be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date, Deferrad tax assets and liabilities are offset if there Is a legally
enfarceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
yied Dy the same tax authorty on the same taxable-entity, or on different fax entities; but they
ntend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assels and ljabilities
will be realized simultaneously
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(o)

(p)

(a)

1e yearended 37 Oecember 201

Deferred tax is recognized In respect of termparary differences between the carrying amounts
ot assets and ligbllities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is not recognized for the following temporary differences

the initial recognition ot assets or liakilities in a transaction that s not a business
combination and that affecis neither accounting nor taxabile profit or loss

i, differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities to the
extent that it is probabie that they will nol reverse in the foreseesable future

ii, temporary differences arising on the Initial recognition of goodwil

{iii) Tax exposures

I determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes inte account the
impact of uncertain tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be dus,
This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of
judgements about future events. New infgrmation may become available that causes the
Company to change its judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such
changes to tax liabilities will impact 8% expense in the period that such a determination
5 made

{iv) Minimum taxation
Minimum tax payable 15 calculated using the tax rate applicable based on certain
parameters stipulated in the MNigerian tax law. Any amount by which this minimom amount
payable exceeds campany iNcome tax 15 shown as minimum lax expense and presented
separately in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive incame

Earnings per share

The Group/Campany presents basic and diluted earnings per share ([EPS) data for Its ordinary
shares. Basic EPS s calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ardinary
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period, adjusted for own shares held. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, adjusied for own shares held and for the effecis of all dilutive
patential ardinary shares, f any

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance thiat the
Company will comply with the conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received,
Grants related to income are recognized as deferred Income and atlocated into profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognizes as expenses the related
costs for which the grant is intended o compensate.

[he benefit of a government loan at below market rate of interest is treated as a governmment
grant related to income.

The fair value of the government loan at below market rate of interest s estimated as the
present value of all future cash flows discounted using the prevailing market rate(s) of interast
for & similar instrument with a similar credit rating. The benefit of the government grant is
measured as the difference between the fair value of the loan and the proceeds received

Segment reporting

An operating segmeant is a component of the Company that engages in business activitles
from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, Including revenues and expenses that
ralate to transactions with any of the Company's other components. All aperating segments’
operating results are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of Directors (BOD) to make
gdecisions aboul resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for
which discrete financial Infarmation s available
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(r)

(s)

LY

(u)

The Company's primary format for segment reparting |s based on business segments. The
business seaments are determined by management based on the Company's interpal
reporting structure,

Segment results. assets and liabllities, that are reported to the BOD includes items dirgctly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasanabie Dasis.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as liabllity in the period they are declared

Dividends which remained unclaimed for a period exceeding twelve (12) years from the dale of
declaration and which are no longer actionable by shareholders in accordance with Section

385 of Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria are written back to retained earninps.

Leases

(i} Leased assals
Leases In terms of which the Group/Company assumes substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Upon Initial recognition the leased
asset is measured at an ameunt equal to the lower of s fair value and the prasent value of
the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset |s accounted for
i accardance with the accounting policy applicable fo that asset,
Other leases are operating leases and the legsed assets are not recognized in the Groug

fCompany's statement of financial positiar

(i} Lease payments

Fayrrients made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straighi-ling
basis over the term of the lease, Lease Incentives recelved are recopnised as an integral
part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Minimum ledase gayments made under finance leases are apportioned belween the
finance expense ahd the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense
allocated to each period during the lease term s0 as to produce a constant periodic rate of
Interest an the remalning balance of the liability,

n

Related parties

Ralated parties include the holding company and other group entities, Directors, their close
family members and any employee who is able to exert a significant influence on the operating
policies of the Company are also considered to be related parties. Key management personnel
are flso regarded as refated parties. Key management personngl are those persans having
authority and responsibllity for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, including any dirgctor (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity

Standards and interpretations not yet adopted

& number of new standards, amendments o standards and interpretations are affective for
annual pericds beginning after 1sf January 2016, and have not been applied in preparing these
financial staternents. Those which may be relevant to the Group/Company are set aut below.
The extent of the impact of these standards is yet to be determined. The Group/Company does
rict plan to adopt these standards early. These will be adopied in the period that they became
mandatory unless otherwise indicated.

IFES 9 Financial Instruments Effective date 1 January 2018
IFES 14 Regulatory Deterral Accounts Effective date 1 January 2016
IFES 15 Revenue from centracts with customers Effective date 1 January 2018
1451 — Disclosure initiative (Amendments to [AS 1) Effective date 1 January 2016
IFRS 11-Aeccounting foracquisitions of interests

n joint operaticns Effective date 1 January 2016

R.T. BRISCOE (NIG) PLC . ANNLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2015




IFRS 10 and 145 28 - Sale ar contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its associate or joint venture

i A | W R SN | S 4 5 i
tAssociate and Joint Yentures: Assets transactions

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Effective date 1 January 2016
IAS5 16 and 1AS 38-Ciarification of acceptable methods

of depreciation and ameortisation Effective date 1 January 2016
|AS 16 and 1AS 41-Agriculture; Bearer plants Effective date 1 January 2016
145 27 Equity method In separate financial statements  Effective date 1 January 2016
IFRS 10, 12 and 1AS 28 = Investment entities:

applying the cansolidation exemption Effective date 1 January 2016

(v) Standards and interpretations effective 31 December 2015
MNew IFRS standards and amendments to existing standards that became effective for annual
periods commenging on or after 1st January 2015 have been applied in pregaring the financial
statements resufted in addiiional disclosures but had no signidicant /mpact on the
measurements of the Group/Company's assets and liabilities.
Investment Entities (Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 27)
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to 14S 32)
Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets (Amendments to 145 36)
MNovation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting (Amendments to 145 35
IFRIC 21 Levies

Determination of fair values

A number of the Group/Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination
of fair value, for both financial and non-financial assels and llabilities. See note 28 (g) for basis of
determirtation of fair value for financial assets and liabilities. When applicable, further infarmation
about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that
1ssel or liability

a) Trade and other receivables
The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash
flows, discounted at the markef rate of interest at the measurement date, Fair value for shor
ferm recewvables with no siated interest rate 1s measured at the onginal invoice amount 11 the
effect ot discounting is immatenal. Fair value is determined at initial recognition and fos
disclosure purposes, al each annual reporting date

b) Non-derivative financial liabilities
Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present
value of future principal and Interest cash tliows, discounted at the market rate of interast at

fhe reg .r.1"[|'|ﬁ 1ate

Segment Reporting

a) Basis of segmentation
The Group has the following strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These
divisions affer different products and seérvices, and are managed separately because they

require different technology and marketing strategies

[he following summary describes Lhe operations of each reporiable segment

Reportable segments  Operations

Mator Vehicles Sale of Toveta & Ford Vehicles

Industrial equipment Sale and marketing of industrial equipment

Aftersales service Servicing and maintenance of vehicles

Preperty development  Facility Management, Development, sale and |easing of property,
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b)

The Group Chigf Executive Off

division at least guarterly

Information about reportable segments
Group
31 December 2015

Motor vehicles and accessories
ndustrial equipme
£5 dnd parts

Property development & facility management

Total

1t

Arersales se

Group
31 December 2014

Mator vehicles and accessories
ndustrial equipment
Aftersales services and parts

Property development & facility management

Company
31 December 2015

ndustrial equipment

AHersales services and parts

31 December 2014

Mator vehicles and accessories
Industrial eqluipment

Aftersales services and parts

cer (CEQ) reviews

the internal management

Segment
Revenue
N'D00
E.B46.822
1,088,228
1,200,510
700,763
11,845,313

Segment
Revenue
N'G0D
16,173.903
1,697,418
1,648,322
1,422 931
20,942,572

B,946,821
B76,583
1217437
11,040,841

Segment
Revenue
N'G00
16,186,951
1.622.607
1.648.3722
19,457,880

Cost of sales
N'0D0

(8,630, 836)

TE A ST
ol 871 ]

(10,820,855)

Cost of sales
N'DODOD
(14.525,352)
(1,407 834}
[961,885)
1,086 694

{17,991,765)

Cost of sales
N'000
(B8,639,536)
(7487700
(794 832}

(10,181,138)

Cost of sales
N'DDO

| BET)

(14,537
11 .:.r_.:. 1.4 T
|;_:Ir:'-. 1 hi:-j'::..n

(16,B60,969)

reports of edach

Gross profit
N'0ODO0
306,986
202,208
419:338
195,026
1,124,458

Gross profit
N'GD0
1.648.561
289,582
GHE437
326,237
2,950,807

Gross profit
N'000
306,985
129,813
422,805
858,703

Gross profit
N'0O00
1.649.284
961,140
686,437
2,596,911

Assets and liabilities by reportable segments are not presented to the Chief Operating Decislon

Maker (Board of Directors) on a regular basis. Therefore, information on segment assets and

IAbilities has not been presented

Geographical Information

Migeria Is the Group/Company's only geographical segment as

sales are made In Nigeria, Accordingly. no

reported

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

e 'II'|'|:IL.--"'f of "I|_-r':'l'.':=\.
s

further geographical segment information
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6 Revenue
Company
2015 2014
N'000 N'0OD0
10,705,890 18,9918 233
334,851 450,647

2015

N'D00

Sale of qoods 1{],“35':]5[}
Rendering of services 1,200,510
Sale of property units 540,760 ]
Management fees 169,003 107,862 - -
11,845 313 20,942,572 11,040,841 19,457,880

7  Income and Expenses
(a) Other income
Group Company

2015 2014 2015 2014

N'ODO N'000 N'OO0 N'000
Rental income fram praperty
sub-lease 61,198 17,417 54 448 15,017
Insurance claims received 12747 A 006 12,7127 28,206
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 2,166 1,137 1543 1,137
Bad debts recovered 127,380 10,767 127,380 0767
Setle of Scrap items &
other sundry income 17,326 43,311 13437 35636

220,767 160,838 209,535 150,763

(») Other expenses
CDther expenses represent back-duty assesment by the FIRS in respect of withholding and

W= 1 r | = ! UEE ', 1 e
Value added taxes levied on the company during the vear

(c) impairment loss
mpalrment loss represents an impairment of the Company's trade and other receivahles that

are elither considered unrecoverable or doubtiul of recovery, Thesa balances relate to customer

balances, VAT receivables, VAT input and withhalding tax receivables outstanding from

Custamers,

Analysed as follows:
Group S asnin
2015 2014 205 2014
o N000 N'00O N'000
VAT inout 1.072.040 1072 048
Others (trade. VAT and
withholding tax receivables) 214,206 608,081 214,206 608,081

1,286,255 608,081 1,286,255 608,081

(d) Analysis of expenses by nature
Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'OOO
Cost of motor vehicles
ACEBSs0ries ang parts 10.011.316 16,443,251 BTG 425 16,409,149
Personnel costs 829,439 934 760 747,948 B5T 574
Cirectars fees 1,100 1.160 1,100 1,100
Depreciation and

amaortisation 440 765 233,835 432113 223,887
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(d) Analysis of expenses by nature (contd.)

Disiadcl sromish
ot = Rt BxpEel 158

Maintenance expenses
Travelling expenses

Legal and professional fees
Bank cha rges

Rates and taxes

Gifts and Donations
Business Premises
Advertising expenses

Entertainment expenses

Security expenses
Vehicle expenses

Mesating exper

Stationary expensas
ing expenses

rigs |mpairment

Fareign exchiange losses
Insurance Pramiyms
Facility rmanagemeant
Property development expenses
Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution and administrative
EXpEnsSes

BXDENSEes

Analysed as follows:
Cost of sales
Selling and dist

administrative expenses

ribution expenses

MNet finance costs

Interest on bank deposits
Farapark

Interest on shart term loan

Investment income -

to related par

Finance income

25

Interast on bank averdrafts
Interast on commercial papers
& import facility

Finance cost

MNet finance costs

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

2015
N'0O00

138,208
50,009
72,658

161,847
BB, 180

7,082
2816

122 485
48,066
16,343
40,714
£3.033
15019
11,006
17,138
42743
61,608
20,056
18495

406,263

12,667,499

(10,820,855
(PHEZ.456)
(1.564.18H)
(12,667,499)

2015
N'D0O
41,700

95 335
67,035
(1,172,030

(1,178:432)
(2,351,462)

(2,284,427)

20,105,564

7001, 768

(350 284)
(1,763,515)

(20,105,564)

Group
2014
N'000
o9 4H5

25,335

48,818

(407 804)

41/097)

(1,833,981}

(1,785,173)

Company

2015
N'000

B, 204
46 BE7
69,327
145049
b4, 202
1,082
2710
111,768
26,079
16,132
40,125
Bl 762
15,019
17,648
16828
42,743
&1,608
26.184

11,898,761

(10:187:138)
[260.957)
(1 456.666)

2014
N'0OO

18,856,249

(16,860,968
(301,000

(1,644, 280)

(11,898,761) (18,856,249)

Company

2015
N'000
37.376
25,335

41,194
103,905

(1,172,030

{1,167 /671
(2,339,601)

{2,235,6086)

2014
N'O00
16,108
25,335

176,794
(497 804}

(1,341.097)

(1,833,991)

(1,657,197)
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9 Loss before income tax
(a) Loss before incame tax is stated after charging/(crediting) the following items:;

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'O0O0 N'O00 N'OOO N'O00
Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment (Note 12) 439 653 249,191 432773 218,798
Amortisation of intangible
assets (note 13) 1,758 4,644 B4 4,089
Auditars' remuneration 19,800 19,800 14,800 17,382
Directars’ remuneration
NORE G 29,691 36,297 17,200 17,200
Personnel expenses (Mote (Bl 829,439 934,760 747 038 BE7.674
Lease renta 139,208 97,042 86,204 97,042
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipmeant (& 136) (1,137 (1,543) (1,137

(b) Personnel expenses

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'OCO N'O0O N'O00 N'O00
{iy Personnel expenses
comprise of;
Salaries, wages and othes
employee costs GO1,864 162,073 523,596 688,050
Contributions to compulsory
pension fund scheme Bo, 787 40,464 #2574 37307
Expenses related to
benefit plans 48871 57,620 4B 57,620
Staft training & BO7 74,588 g2.897 74,588
829 439 934,760 747,938 857,574

{ii} The number of full time employees as at 31 December 2015 was as follows:

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
Number Number Number Number
Managerial staff 29 23 25 20
Senior staff 179 216 140 197
Junior staff 103 117 72 a8
Total Number of Employees an 356 238 300

{iii) Employees of the Company, other than directors, whose duties were whaolly or mainly
discharged in Migeria, received remuneration {excluding pension contributions and
certain benefits) in the following ranges:

BT BRISCOE {NIG) PLC . ANNLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2015
Number

1- N350.000 1

1- M0, D0 ]

AR, B

N500.000 and abave 295

an

Directors' remuneration

Directors’ rernuneration, excluding certain

ic)

discharged their duties main

2015
N'O00

1,100
28,591

Directors' fees
Remuneration - executive girector
lowances

Other director's a

29,691

efits of directars of the Company

Company
2015 204
Number Number

Group
2014
Number

A0

300

344 238
238

WwWiho

Miparia e as fa WA
y in Migeria is as fallows

Company
2015 2014
N'CDO N'DOO0

Group
2014
N'OD0

1,100
16,100

28 BED 16, 100

528 .
36,291 17,200 17,200

The emolument (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) of the highest paid

girector was N6, 100 Q) ¢

W i'-_'_':_‘ifﬂ L0

other directors

recaived emolurments excluding pension

The number of

following ranges

\ Kia Tt et
- 19 ||'|._|_'|..|

K8 P
= %1 30 L

KISAR T
2L D)

N200,001-

12,300,000

N 12,300,001 -

10 Tax expense

||!|,j WETr I'-'!'\

(a)

[he tax charge/(credit) for

expenditure and ingome, which are nol

COMpPrises,

2015
N'OCO
31,492

1.148

Current tax expensea
necome tax
Tertiary education fax

Prior year undar-provision

3f Incame tax

—current year

i 163.914
Impairmeant of withalding
{ax recaivablas (i)

196,554

lexcluding the CThairman

:-_."I'Il I_"'_I!I:'_,l'l.f_"- 'I|'|'_i i |_:‘|'| AN Denetits weare

bean compuled atter

deductible ar

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

and highest pald director) wh

2015
Number

2014
Number

6 &

tems of

il

idjusting tor certal

. Fal
..!'-!';_Il."'-'.:-..ll!'

Il..ll { 1% LU FJ.:|5.;:_u__
Company

2015 2014
N'000 N'000

Group
2014
N'O00
h8,B90

380

163914
791,434

784,134

715,608

163,914 715,609
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10 Tax expense (contd.)
Group Company

2015 2014 2015 2014

N'000 N'000 N'OOO N'0O00

Deferred tax (creditl/expen
Origination and reversal c
temporary differences (note 221 (321,033) 357 .360) (320,450) (395,939

Total tax expense (124,479) 386,774 (156,536) 319,670

R e P e ” (e e T P T L e eal=R 1" y art oine T =T o o |t
The Comparny did not make provision for company incaome tax in current and prier years as il
as o iaxabie iIncome

(iy The impairment of witholding fax s with respect to tax deducted by customers that are

considerad doubtful of recovery.

(b) Income tax recognised directly in other comprehensive income
Group and Company
2015 2014
N'O00 N'DOO

Revaluation of propery, plant and equipment BE0.214
Actuarial gain/loss in other comprehensive income before tax a.417

Related tax expense - BG69,631

(c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate Group Company
2015 2014 205 2014
% N'ODD % N'OOO % NOooD %
55 for the year (4,181.641) (1,821,842) (4:247.819) (1,87%

olal income tax expense (124.4749) J86, 774 (156,536) 19
Loss before income tax (4.306,120) (1,435,068) (4,404 ,355)

ncame tax using the
domestic tax rate 30 (1289836 30 (430,520 30 UT321.308) 30 [(465,763)
Change |n recognised
deductible temporary

[158.631) :
Tertiary education ta - - 3801 - -
Prior vear under provision  (4) 163.914 - - (&) 163914

4 (168,631)

P

gifferences

credits and other

rary differences for
ch no deferred tax has
been recognised (15) B4, 693 - - {1h) B46 5O
Impact of withhol ling
tax written-off : - - 121434 - - (48) T15.609
Effect of expensas nof
deductible in dete
taxable profil (12} 10354 (1) 8017 (12 510,354 ! 5032

tive far

astment allowance : (440) : (440) : :
Others BdBb. (2 B4,052 - 2,880 (4) 3,792
Total tax expense 3 (124,479) 27 386,784 3  (156,536) (20) 319,670
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{d) Movement in current tax liability balance
Group Company

2015 2014 2015 2014
N'O0O0 N'O00 N'00O0 N'0O00
Balance, beginning of the vear 108 360 73,558 39,660 45,097
Prior year under provision 183,914 - 163,814 -
Currant year charge 32,640 B2,700 . -
Minimum tax charge 18,089 29,660 18,099 19,660
Pavments during the year 43,703) (2B 461) 3 R

With-holding tax utilised
during the year i(58.645) (45,007 (39,640) (45,007)
Balance, end of year 214,664 102,360 182,024 39,660

11 Earnings Per Share
Basic and diluted earmings per share for the Group is based on the loss after tax tor the year of

P A

014 N1.9 hillion) and -on 1,176:353.697 (2014

M4.2 billlon (20 1.176.353.697) ordinary shares of &

robo each peing the number of grdinary 1N 1ssae durnng the year

The Groug and Company did not have any instrumant that had a dilutive potential at the end of the

Year

12  Property, plant and eguipment
(a) The movement for the year was as follows;
Group
Plant and Maotor
machinery, vehicle and  Capital
Leasshold Office furniture I.T ftransport Work in
land bulldings and fittings equipment eguipment progress Total
N'O00 N'Q00 N'O0D N'0O0D N'O00 N'O0O N'O00
Cost
At 1 January 2014 346,965 629,452 384,312 144,924 494,637 104,112 2,104,402

Additions 4,004 41,476 30,060 90,310 273,279  440.020
Transtars with
the Group 104,112 (104,112)

Revaluations 248h6T76 411,708 2.867.381
Disposals

wirite offs - {31,880) 15.254) (24,091 - (B1.295)
Al 31 December

2014 2802641 118,293 420,534 174,984 560,856 273,279 5,350 587

At-1 lanuary 2015 2,802 641 1,118,223 420534 174,884 560,856 273,279 5,350,587
Additions 13504 10,500 6,137 are 257172 124,686
Reclassifications 2r3.2m . 17,813 {1817 (10.086) (273.274)
Fevaluations 4c. 184 347 427

Disposalsiwrite offs .

At 31 December

2015 3,600,608 1,515,720 448947 173,304 Har7r3 25772 631124

- 8b7.611
(27,7600 - (21.760)

Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 January 2014 196,492 82509 247,304 127,329 273,180 - 926,814

Depreciation

far the vear a0 011G 28 416 | 146 3 QR0 H4 730 e 404
Disposals/write offs - {31 880 {3,435 (17,822

At 31 December 2014 259,411 77,045 205,015 131,300 340,088 - 1,102,868
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Plant and Motor

machinery, vehicle and  Capital

Leasehold Office  furniture I.,T transport Work in
iand buildings and fitiings equipment eguipment progress Total
N'QOO MW'O00 N'OO0 N'OO0 N'O00 N'000 N'0O0
At 1 January 2015 259,411 77,045 295015 131,308 340,088 - 1,102,868

Japredialion

o o5 oA 954403 60,783 15,217 83,886 439 653
assifications (13,552 5,221 8,325 .
lisposalsfwrite offs - - . (11.438) - (171.434)
At 31 Dece.-mher 2015 244, ETE 331,538 342,256 151,753 420,865 - 1,531,087

Carrying amounts :
At 31 December

2014 2,543,230 1,041,248 125,519 43,675 220,768 273,279 424718
At 31 December
2015 3,324,933 1,184,182 106,691 21,55 116,908 25,772 4,780,037
(b) The movement for the year was as follows:
Company
Plant and Motor
machinery, vehicle and  Capital
Leasehold Office  furniture ILT transport  Work in
land buildings and fittings equipment equipmenl progress Tatal
N'000 N‘O00 N'0C0 N'O00 N'000 N'000 N'000
Cost
At 1 January 2014 346,965 629,453 376441 137,548 461,615 104112 2,056,134
,"-'!':iIT"'!I"- 4 804 39,273 _'-',l}f._'-' T6.R10 173279 47 "-,i"l‘g
[ransfers 104,112 : - (104,112
mevaluations 2455676 411,705 a7 381
Dhisposals/write offs (31,880 {h,264) - (18.00%) (65,225)
m 3! Da-r:embar
2014 2,802,641 1,118,294 410, 460 166,615 520134 273,279 5,291,423
At 1 January 2015 2,802,641 1,118,294 410,460 166,615 520,134 273.279 5,291,423
Additions 73,504 5479 5,B4E 8773, 26772 123373
Reclasifications 213,279 . 17,913 (7.8Y0  (10.098) (273.279) :
Revaluations 4601184 397,427 - . - - #1611

Disposals/write offs - . - : {14 460) = (144601
At 31 Decembear
2015 3,609,608 1515721 437852 164,643 504,351 25,772 6,257,947

Aceumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2014 196,492 82,509 242,996 121,859 251,582 - 895,438

apreciation

for the year 62,819 76,416 458 950 2,985 Ti.518 218,788
Disposals/write offs (31,8800 (3,435 11,802 47137
At 31 December 2014 259,411 77,045 289,511 124,854 7278 - 1,068,089
At 1 January 2015 259,41 77,045 289.511 124,854 317,278 - 1,068,009
Depreciation for
thie year f5 764  2h4.4483 50,569 {4181 79,266 432,713
Heclasitications |:'|J:IF‘_I?J R.227 B.326 .
lisposals/write oifs : : -~ {10.066) - (10.066)
At 31 December 2015 284,675 331,538 335,528 144,262 394,803 - 1,490,806
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(c)

Plant and Motor
machinery, vehicle and  Capital
Leasehold Office  furniture I.T transport Workin
iand buildings and fitlings equipment equipment progress Total
N'QO0 M'OD0 N'OO0 N'O00 N'O00 N'O0O0 N'000
Carrying amounts
At 31 Decembear
2014 2,543,230 1,041,249 120,949 41,761 202,856 273,279 4,223,324
At 31 December
205 3,324,933 1,184,183 102,324 20,381 109,548 25772 4,767.141

Revaluation of Property, plant and equipment

Ouring the year, the Company carried out a revaluation of the leasshold land and building

iy, plant and eguipment. The Company engaged an independent

s o e v il s (PRI, gy e Tt T
inivan and Associates (FRC2013

o DOUOOOU000THAT) to carry out 1he

revaluation. The efiective date of the revaluation was 31 December 2015

carrying amount that would have been recognised had the revalued land and building

2 carried under cost model 18 shiown below:

Group and Company
Asset Category Leasehold land
and building
2S5 2014

N'O0O0 N'000
Cost
At 1 January 1,063,654 976418
Additians 73,504 4,904
[rarisfers 2ia2ig 104,112
Disposals/write offs - (31,680)

At 31 December 1,400,337 1,053,554

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 336,456 278001
Depreciation for the year 21,968 B8.335
Disposals . {31 680)

At 31 Decembet 358424 336,456

Carrying amount at 31 December 1,041,913 717,098

A revaluation surplus of NBST.6million was recognised during the yvear (2014: N2.9 billisn). This

has been recagnised in the othar comprehensive income for the year-and is not avallable for
distribution to the shareholders of the Company

2015 2014

N'O0O N'000

Balance as at 1 January 2.007,167 -

Revaluatien surplus {(Mote 12(0)) E&6T.611 2.B67.381

Related tax (Note 10:(B)) _ - (860.214)

2,864,778 2,007 167
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(d) Security

The Company provided negative pledges over its assets in respect of its import finance

facilities and overdraft facilities with its bankers

(e) Capital work in progress

This represents an item of plant and machinery which was yet to be available for use as at the

end af the vear,

(f) Capital commitments

e " el b I - H - 2 n . -
The Group and the Company had no authorised or.cor

I' =k

tracied cap tal commitments at the

reporting date (2014; nil)

Intangible assets
Intangible assets comprise computer software, the movement on the account for the year was as
follows:
Group Company
N'O00 N'OCO
Cost
At 1 January 2074 32,413 32413
Additions 19,254 14,806

At 31 December 2014 51,667 47.219

At 1 January 2016 51,667 417
Additions 2. 146 2.

At 31 December 2015 53,813 49,365

Accumulated amortisation

At 1 January 2014 19,447 19,447
Charge for the year 4. 844 4.089
At 31 December 2014 24,0M 23,536

At 1 January 2018 24.097 23
Charge for the year 1,756 G44

At 31 December 2015 25,847 24,180

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2014 Z1.578 23.683

At 31 December 2015 27,966 25,185

Goodwill

Effective 30th Octaber 2011, RT Briscoe (Nigeria) PLC, (Mhe Company”). acquired contralling
shares Tn Briscoe Properties Limited. The ‘goodwill on acquisition is the excess of purchase
consideration over the net assets acquired. For the purpose of impalrment testing, goodwill has

ot Limited. Goodwill is' tested for impairment annually

te

Impairment is determined by comparing the carrying amount of the cash generaling unit with the

been allocdted to Briscoe Prope

aunt. The useful e of goodwill at the reporling date is assessad (o be indefinite

. The value In use of the CGU was determined 1o be the recoverable

recovarable arr
with no impairment losses

amapunt. The determination of the valug in use was based on the assumptions that Cash flows are

ar busingss plan. Cash flows for a five

projected based on actusl operating results and & Tive

vears period were efrapolated using expected annual volume growth rates. forecast Inflation rate

s based on fore onsumer price indices during the period for the Country. The discount
rale was a posi-taxk measure estima

cost of capital, with a possible market interest rate of 11%.

ted based on the historical industry average weighted- average
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15 Other investments
CHher investments relates tathe Campar s irnvestment

a5 loans and recevables, wilh a guaranieed return of 1 8% per

procedurasto redesm these notes

The information about the Group's exposurs to credit and market risks, and fair

measurements, 15 included in MNote 8

16 Investments in subsidiaries
fa) Investments in subsidiaries comprise

=gt out below is the Company's investment in subsidiaries

nerties Limited
; 5l Migeria Limited
Sulie Resorts Limited
Briscoe Leasing Limited®
IMC Alrpower Limited®
Briscoe-Ford Migera Limited®

Briscos i-:l."ll'-:'.:.lélf_:"_-' Limited*

This represents the investment in non-operational entit

(b} Group structure

Subsidiary

drizcoe Properties Limited **
CAWS Technical Nigeria Limited
Sulite Resorts Limited

drizcoe Leasing Limited

IMC Airpower Lirnited
Briscoe-Ford Migeria Limited
Briscoe Garages Limited

il ane of

During the yeai the Group's subsidiaries, Briscog

n 'equity notes' in Fara Park |

arrim. b

nagement has

as owned by

mited classiflied

Commenceao

TR
vl e

Company

2015

N'000
T4 T,400 |
1,000
4,075
2,000
10,000
10,000
1,000
169,475

2014
N'000
41,400

T ]
LU

1.004

169,475

the Company

Direct and Indirect Holding
L]
o

2015 2014

-]r_': '-_! ]
100 100
100 100

100 100
100 100
100 100

130 100

Froperties Limited issued

stlditional shares, which reduced the Group's ownership interest In the subsidiary and led

tothe dilution of N2, 440,000 In the Group's holding

17 Inventories

Group

25 2014
N'OD0 N'0OD0
4,292 84 6,008 238
135,366 1,039,549
46,042 33,668
gEEa0 1,237,118
4,353
487
6,004,996

Matar vehicles, parts & acce

essores

Industrial equipment & parts
Service wark in progress

Trading proparties

sumables

3

583,060

B,901,631

nverforiesan trans:d

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

Company

2015 2014
N'O00 N'000
4,292,841 5,008
B30.661 B39
46,042 33

238

4,368
487
4,983,280

583,060

7,464, 51
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2015
N'D0D

Less: Allewance for obsolete
spares and slow moving stock (380.,301)
5,624,695

he cost of inventary recognised in the Company's

M16.4 billion). In current vear, the write-down of Inventories to

iy g e B AT I LT NIr o Y
amounted o N42. T millian (2074 51893 million)

18 Trade and other receivables

2015
N'O00

Trade recelvables a0z 287
Staff loans and advance 42675
Due trom related party 181,090
p B17.917

37447
1,681,416

Advances to

ChHher recemnvables

Value added tax receivables 671,796
Withhaolding tax receivables 4214923

— 2,775,135

Man-Currant 115,857
Current #5549 279
2,775,136

*This represents witholding tax receivables.

The Group's exposure to credit

ot L B 3 i s e o ST L S o P
gther recelvables s disclased in Mote 28,

19 Prepayments

and currency risks,

Group

2014
N'OOD

(337,558

8,564,073

2015
N'O00

(&80,301]
4,602,979

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.

Company
2014
N'000

297 REQ
(337 55H)

7,126,953

cost of sales amounted to N10.1 ellion (2014

3

4,212,065

k

193,097

9,326,297

155,768

4 7T =
L R

5,326,297

Prepayments represent prepaid rent and insurance comprise;

Group

2015
N'O0D

Prepaid rent 58,945
Other prepaid expenses 16,783

74,728

Mon-current 14,259
Current G0, 462

74,728

BT BRISCOE (NIG) PLC . ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 201

2014
N'000

BR.218
=

114,464

114,464

114,464

£

net realisable value

2015
N'O0O

703918
41.882
386,232
617918
12,851
1,761,801

B6T.411
421,924
2,841,145

115,857
2.725.288
2,841,145

2015
N'OOO0

58.945
8,452
68,397

14.258
54,138
68,3897

Tor [he Lom pany

Company
2014
N'0OGO

1137178
1 03

A

6,697
4,840,609

i i"l'
383,505

5,903,233

5,747,465

5,903,233

and impairment losses related to trade and
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20 Cash and cash equivalents

2

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'000 N'O00 N'000 N'O0O
Cash in hand 6,013 8,073 5,290 9,051
Bank batance 476881 483340 404 0R0 383871
Cash and bank deposits in the
statement of financial position | 482,894 492 413 430,249 392,922
Bank overdrafts used for cash
management purposes (4,752,160) (3,307, 110) (4,744.822) (3,307,110)
Cash and cash equivalents In
the statement of cash flows (4,269,266) (2,814.697) (4,314,573) (2,914,188)

The Company's exposure o credit, currency and lguldity risks related 1o cash and cash eguivalents

5 disclosed In Mote 28

Employee benefits
Group and Company
2015 204
N'O00 N'O0O0
Defired benefit (gratuity) Hability (note (b)) B1,747 114,729
Leng service award benefit obligation {note (a)) 470 080 27,50
Total employee benefit liabilities 123,827 142,260

The Company's defined benefit end of service gratuity obligation represents the estimated amount
af future benalit that employees have earmed in return far their service in the current and prios
parinds and that bengfit is discounted to determing its present value: In determining the liability

under the defined benelit scheme, consideration is given 1o future increases in salary rmtes and the

Comparny's experience with staff turnover. The recagnized liability is determined by an independent
actuarial valuation performed by Giant Consultants Limited using the projected t

1 unitgredit method

The report was signed on behalf of the firrm by Ferni Odutola Odulana
(FRC/2013/NAS/00000001320)

The Company also operates a long service award scheme for all permanent employees to reward
their meritorious sarvice during employment. The Company's obligations in res T this schemea
is the amount of future Benelits thal employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods. The recognised lability is determined by an independent actusrial
valuation using the projected unit credit method by the same firm

The subsidiaries do not operate iong service awart scneme and defined benetit end of service

gratuity obligation

(a) Movement in the present value of the long service awards obligation
Group and Company
2m5 24
N'0OD0 N'C0O0
Balance at 1 January 21531
Charged to profit or loss 15,394 o7 531
Payments during the year {850)
Balance at 31 December 42,080 27,53

This represents the present vatue af the leng service award scherme obligation in respect of

the Company's employees as at yearend.
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A\

(b} Movement in present value of the defined benefit gratuity obligation
Group and Company

2015 2014
N'000 N'OOO
114,728 124,774

156,235 2,680
18.237 7.419
33,472 30,099

hensive incame (23.801) (31,389)
(23,801) (31,389)

Other
Benerits paid (42,653) (B,755)
Balance at 31 December 81,747 114,729

(c) Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarlal assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as welghted averages) fall
under two broad categories. These assumptions depict management's estimate of the likely
future experignce of the Company. The same assumptions has been used for both defingd

benefit abligation and Long Service Award

Financial Assumptions

BT BRISCOE {NIG) 'L

discount rate (p.a.)

Future salary [ncrease (p.a.)

2015
12%
13/5%

2014

13.5%

1056

Future rate of inflation (p.a;) 105%

Senefit increase rate {p.a) 1% 12%

Demographic assumptions

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and maorality tables

Martality in Service
The ates of morality assumed for employees are the rates published in the 449562 Ultimate
Tables, published |ointly by the Institlute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK. This (s dug to

inavallability of published reliable demographic data in Migerid

Number of deaths in a
year out of 10,000 lives

Sample age

]
0
35

40

ANNLIAL REPCRT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 2

2015
7

7

g

14

26

2014
>

o 4= 0 =~
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(d)

Withdrawal from Service

Withdrawal from service means retirement; veluntary er compulsory  disengagement from
service,

Rate

Age Band 2015 2014
Lip to 30 5o Ay
31-35 5%
AR-4L 5% |
4145 2% 2%
465 2% 2%
51 and above Ml Mi

[he calculation of the defing abligation 1= sensitive to the mortality assuomptions set

out above, As the actuarial estimates ol merality continue {o be refined, an mcrease of ane

vear in lives shown above is considered reasonably possible in the next financial vear.

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible chanpes at the reporting date 1

{o ane of the relevant

assumplions, helding other assumptions consiant, would have affected the emp

(4] l._!.JI'I..I'I as shown below,

Defined benefit liability Rate

Discourit rate 1%
1%
Future Salary increase rate 1%
1%

Although the analysis does not take-account of the full distrnbution of cash flows expected

under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown,

22 Deferred taxation

(a)

Unrecognised deferred tax assets (Group & Company)

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the follewing items, because it was

considered improbable that future taxable prefit will be available against which the Group can use

the benefits theretrom,

In thousands of naira

2015 2014

Pron erty, plant and eguipment (480,826)
Emplovee benefits 37,148
Lnrealised exchange loss 16482

Linrelleved tax los:

sorbed capltal allowance carry-forward 106,106
=5 carrled forward BE2.862 -
553,792 -
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(b} Movement in deferred tax balances (Group)

2015

In thousands of naira
I-.".":"':"r_!.' rl :"i| and
= |I|'|-'"‘-’ it

2 benefits

relieved tay loss

i doubth

galised exchange g

2014

Froperty. plant and
eguipment
Employes benefits
Linrelleved tax loss

Allowance tor

tock obsolescenoe

{c)
2015

In thousands of naira

allowance

Linrealised exchange
(loss)/gain

LUnatsorbad capital
slowar forwards

BT BRISCOE {NIG) 'L

Balance 1
January

202 093

(322,496)

111
[SL N

i [t
Y T10

100 (118

148,776

Balance 1
January

(1,114,869

47 £78

3 hdl
1 4
101
c el
Lo

LY LA

(320,450)

Recognised

Recognised in other

in profit comprahensive
or loss

income

'..: |
189 |
13,105

DO )

(548,598) BE69,631

$il 4 ..:-_.-I:_ |
f 9417

Fre A

11.064)

397,350  (869,631)

Movement in deferred tax balances (Company)

Recognised

Recognised in other

in profit comprehensive
or loss

income

B60.214
=

9.417

(549,181 869,631

ANNLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 201

£

Balance 31
December

(1,463

[1,45'3}.

12 (0

(322,496

Balance 31
December

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTD.

Deferrad
tax
assels

794,413

Deferrad
tax
assetls

Deferred
tax
liabilities

(1,463

(1,463)

1.116.809)

(1,116,909)

Deferred
tax
liabilities
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2014
Recognised
Recognised in other
in profit comprehensive
or loss income

Balance 1
January

In thousands of naira

Property, plant and

equipHTent s, 10t 113t Bl 214)
= o T 4 -
Emploves ber 1 .k 1 il

Linrelieved

Allowance for doubtiu

H3.656

395,938

(B69,631)

Trade and other payables

Group
2015
N'000
Trade payables
Accrued expenses
Ceposit by custamers
Pansion payable (MNote a) 10412
MNan income taxes 267,812
Cither payables 8,395
Smounts due to related parties

820,882

2,466,397
The Group and Company's exposure (o currency

payables is disclosed i Mote 28
(a) The movement in pension payable is as follows:

205
N'ODO
6,037
47 875
(43,5000
10,412

Balance at 1 January
Contribution for the year
Fayrments during the vear
Balance at 31 December

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

683,623 i
574273 i

{8,633

32375

YH1 988 42,';5—2
1,867,997

and hguidity risk

ANMLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferrad
tax
liabilities

Deferred
tax
assels

Balance 31
December

(1.114, 11.114.86
36,
1857 18573
11,427 114
1108 3.106
N9 003 o093 :

(320,450) 794,413 (1,114,863)
Company
2015 2014
N'000 N'O00
584 553 784,0m
J34.8M 286,863
18,165 13,582 B
17 0 528
267,812 132,375
0,395

24
N'000

11609

165
6.0 5,048
9,198 1,198
28,000
1,873,023 1,263,740

related to trade and other

Company
2015 2014
N'000 NOO00
5.0ER 189
42,029 a7.307
(37.549)

(42,448)
9,528 5,048

) b



24 Loans and borrowings
Loans and borrowings at the year end is analysed as follows:
Group Company
2M5 2ma 2015 2014
Current borrowings: N'ODO0 N'0O0DO N'D0O N'OODO
Term loan facility due within 1 vear R4 BRT E 384867 :

Impart finan s due within 1 year 6,491,774 8,715,105 5401774 9,715,105

Commercial papers due within 1 year 28,306 151,115 28,305 161,115
5 004,048 9,866,220 5,004,046 9,B66,220

Non Current borrowings:

ferm lgan facility due after 1 year 435 BHD 435,089

Total loans and borrowings 6,340,635 9,866,220 6,340,635 9,866,220

(i) Terms and conditions of outstanding loans were as follows:
2015 2014
MNominal
interest Year of Carrying Carrying
Currency Rate (%) maturity amount amount
N'O00 N'OOO

Secured term loan facility MNGEMN 18,00 2017 820,556
Secured import finance facility usth  3.31-4.31 2015 -
secured import finance fachity MGEMN 16501900 2016 5,491,774
Unsecured Commercial papers NGN  10,00-14.00 2018 28,305
Unsecured Commercial papers UsD 8.00 - 14,00 2015

Total Interest bearing liabilities 6,340,835
The secured bank facilities are secured with a negative pledge over the Company's assets

25 Related party transactions
During the yvear, the Company entered into contractual relationships with its related parties on
terms similar to such transactions enterad Into with third parties. Transactions with the related

party are mainly in the nature of payments for expenses on behalf of each other and sale of goods

2015 2014

N'O00 N'0O00

Amount due trom related parties: (Note 18) SE5,232 Q8T 063

Amount due to related parties (Note 23) {42.957) (28, 000]
Commmercial paper from related party .

(44 655}

342,280 914,407

Transaction value Balance receivable
Related party Mature of transaction [ ipayable)
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'000 N'O00 N'ODO N'O0O
Subsidiaries
Briscoe properties  Sale of goods and services
Limites loans and related Interests
and others. 68,109 15,606 43.872 712,367
CAWS Technical Purchase of goods and
MNigeria Limited services and [ntar
Company loan 107,335 |0, 269 118,406 106,269

Uthers Investment in subsidiaries {28,000}
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Transaction vaiue

Related party Nature of transaction
2015
N'000
Other related parties

i i B
AT s

1,160

Legal servites
L.afoe Mg Limited Commercial Papet

Toyata Nigeria

4730016

Furchase of goods

Limited

Helated party tr solosed IS inclusive of the relay

fransactions

The amounts outstanding

ANSACTIonSs d

unsecured and will be sattleq
af the

Al
meade for doubtiul debis in respect

deamed to e recaverable

(b) Key management personnel compensation comprised:
n addition to their
Qireciors ang exgcutl

I

salaries

ve officers, and o

their behalf accorgance with the terms of the: plar

entltled to receive post employment benetits
Key management personnel compensation comprised:

Group

205 2014

N'O00 N'000

Shaort-term emplovee benefits &7.211 67.271
Caontribution to compulsory pension
fund scheme 6,331
73,542

7,826

75,096

26 Capital and reserves
(a) Share capital is analysed as follows:
Group
2015
N'0O0

2014
N'0O00
Authorised ordinary shares of
8l kobo each
AL 1 January
Additions

At 31 December

8,250,000

200,00
1,250.00(

3,250,000 3,250,000

saued. aliotted and fully paid

ordinary shares of 50 kobo each

5BE 1 TT
588177

HEEATT

588177

AL 1 danuary

At 31 December

Share Premium

At

(b)
400,862
409,862

409,865

408,862

1 danuary

At 31 December

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L
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N'000

68,737 180,002 108,427

rant value adaed [ax

n casn

amounts owed Dy related parties as

the Group and Company also provides non-cash benefits
arates a post-empioyment defined enefit sche

directars and

ANMLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance receivable
{ (payable)

2015 2014

NOOO N'000

2014

342,280 914,407

applicable on the

(.

WO QeI

executive afficers are

Company
205 204
N'ODO N'000
54,7201 53,735

|_._r: s

60,207

5,304
60,114

Company
2015
N'OOO N'000

J.250,.00d

3,250,000

588,177
588,177

heB, 177

588177

409,862
409,862

409,867

408,862

) b
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28

Al shares rank egually with regard ta the Company's residual assets, The holders of ordinary

shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time o time, and are entitied to ane

vote per share at meetings of the Company

Dividend Payable
Company
2015
N'ODO
81.047 B81.047

Group
24
N'OOO0

81,047

2015

N'00O

Balance at 1 January B1.047
Ceclared during the year .
Payment during the year
Balance at 31 December

81,047 81,047 81,047
Financial risk management and Financial instruments
The Group and Company has exposure 1o the tollowing risks from its use of financial instruments:
credit risk
[iquagity risk
marxet rsk
- operational rnsk.

This note presents information about the Group and Company's exposure to each of the above
risks, the Group's objectives. policies and processes tor measuring and managing risk, and the
Group's management of capital. Further quantifative disclosures are included throughout these
tinancial statements

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's
rss management work, The Board of Direclors has delegated the responsibility for
developing and monitoring the Group's nsk management pohicies to  the management of the
Group. The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks
faced by the-Group, to set appropriate risk limits and contrals, and to monitor risks and adherence
to controls. Risk management policies and systems are reviewad regularly to reflect changes in

market conditions and the Group's activities,

fram

{a) Credit risk
Credit risk customer or counterparty to a financial
natrument falls to mest its cantractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's
bles from customers

5 the risk of financial loss o the Group if 2

racen

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the masimurn credit exposure,
The maxlimur exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting perlod was as follows:

Group Company

| other receiva
grk balances
Cther investments

Trade
Cash and

fimancial Instruments

BT BRISCOE {NIG) 'L

2015
N'000
1,063,499
482,894
140,000
1,686,393

2014
N'000

T U0

3,228,746

ANNLUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 2015

2015
N'0D0
1,143,893
430.24%
140,000

1,714,142

Advance payments. with-holding tax and VAT receivables have been exluded

2014
N'000

W4 BT
{ 224 BT

140 000

3,757,799
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Trade and other receivables

The Group's exposure to credit risk 15 influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
major concertration of

relation to the trade recelvables. However, credit risk can arise in the event of non-performance of a

counterparty. Purchase |imits are established for each customer, which represents the masimum

allowed open amount, These limits are reviewed bi-annually, Customers that fail o meet the

customern The Group considers that 1t Is not exposed to credit riss In

Group's benchmark creditworthiness may transact with the Group only on a cash-and-carry basis.

F

The Groupn censiders that the concentration of credit risk with respect to trade recelvables is

limited given that the Group grants a credit period of 30 to 45 days to selected custamers, which
mitigates the risk of default by customers. In addition, the Group tries to mitigate the credit risk by

adopting specific control procedures, including regular assessment the credit worthiness

caunterparty and limiting the exposure to any one counterparty

of the

Deductions are made on a monthly basis from staff emelumants to recover any outstanding loan

liabllities, and any other cutstanding loan balance
entitlements. There has been no history of default

cCamparnies il m full

E b ':n.ll_ll damournts are always set

afy credit risk in respect of

cansider

-

Group

2015
N'O0O0
BOZ, 287
A2 515
181,080
37,447
1,063,488

204
N'0O00
2408 653
71,859
79114
36,697

2,596,333

Trade receivables
Staff loans and advance
Amounts due from related parties

Other receivables

Impairment losses
The ageing of trade receivables at the reparting date was:
Group
2015
N'000
264,267
83,496
150,200
304,324
802,287

2014
N'000

1 B25,993
387240
41,502
163,928

2,408,663

Mot past due

Past due §7-90 days
Past due 91-180 days
Past due 181-360 days

n respect of

amounts due ""::II'
Accardingly rmanagement

amourit due fram related parties

2,ms
N'O00
703,918
41,892
385,232
12,861
1,143,883

2015
WN'0D00
166,898
53,408
150,200
304,324
703,918

is deducted from an exiting employee's tinal

related

ioes nof

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trades and other receivables at the reporting date was

Company

2014
N'000
2137 178
63,939
987,063
36,697

3,224 B77

Company

2014
N'0O0D
1,296,800
184,477
55,801

2137178

The moverment in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the

YEAr Was as 1ollows
Group
2014
N'OQD
(11.858)
(G23.173)

2015
N'C00
(635,031}
{18,255
(20,137)
(841,423)

Balance at 1 January

Additional allowance for the year
Amounts writter off during the year
Balance at 31 December

(635,031)

BT BRISCOE (NIG) PLC

Company
2015
N'000
(635,031)
[186.255)
(20,137
(841,423)

2014
N'0O00

1, Bk

(623173}

(635,031)
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(b)

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company held cash and cash equivalents which represents its masimum credt exposure

on these assets. The cash and cash eguivalents are held with bank and financial institution

counterparties, which are reputable and have a sound financial position

Other investments
The Company held 'equity notes’ amounting to N140 million which represents its maximum

credit exposure on this asset. The Campany has consistently earned interest income at the

agreed rate and so far there is no indication of impairment on this asset,

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Group and company will encounter difficulty In meeting the
obligations assocciated with its financial Habilities that are settied by dellvering cash or another
financial asset, The Group's and company’s approach to managing liquidity is fo ensure, as far
as possible, that it will always have sufficient ligquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under
bath narmal and stressed itable losses or risking damage

to the Group's reputation,

-__:__II"I_"il-'ll_ll':';'.. withoutl incurnng unacce

The Group and company has an appropriate liguidity risk management framework for the
Groups and company's short, medium and long term liguidity requirements and makes

mantnly cash flow projections, which assists in monitonng cash flow requirements. and

= TEL B = Tlr i K
Eirn on Inyesimen:

pxtrame circumstances that cannot reasonail

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated inerast
payments and excluding the iImpact of netting agreements

Group
31 December 2015 Carrying Contractual 1 year 1t 2 2to 5
Mote amount cash flows or less years years
N'O0O N'O0D N'OOO N'O0O0 NG00

mon-dervative financial Habilities
[rade and other pavanles 2,198 586 2198585 ©2.108.585 .
6,340,636 6,340,635 58904946 435683 -
4762,160 4752160 4.752.160 =
13,291,379 13,291,379 12,855,601 435,689 -

Loans and borrowings

Bank overdrafis

31 December 2014

'u':,.."l gerivatlive i =ancial I--,:l i {5

Trade and other payables

LOANS and borrawings

._-l_u'll" WETOrgais
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Company
Carrying Contractual
31 December 2015 Mote amount  cash flows
N'000 N'000

Trade and other payables 1,605,211
Loans and borrowings 24 6,340,635
Bank overdrafts 20 47744822

12,690,667

1.605211 1
6,340,635
4,744,802
12,690,667

31 December 20714
Mon-derlivative financial llakilities

Trade and other payables i '_'L;.'i" |

Loans and Borrowings 8,866,220
Bank Overdrafts o) _J,_ 107110

‘r4 43? DTO 14,437,070
Tradeand other pay
not expected that

earlier, or at significantly different amounts,

ables has been ad|ust

the cash flows mcluded In the maturty

Market risk

The Group's act

(c)

it primarily to the financ

T}'l-_.u; has begrn

yities expose

exchange rates and interest rates. no change e

risks or the manner Ir ,-*,|||1-.'|-]|.-.|_|LE|.--\.|-|

. Foreign Currency risk

Tha Cre o = e -
Ihe Group i3 expased to currency

5804, 845
4,744,822
12,254,979

ed for statutory deductions like PAYE,

analysis could oaccur

lal risk aof ¢

o the Graup's e

1 year 1to 2 205
or lass years years
N'OD0 N'OCO N'O00
B0E211 -

435, 684

435,689 =

14,437, 'n?n § =

VAT WHT. TFetc, It is

significanthy

n forgign currency

hanges y

posure to market

agures the risk during the yea

risk on sales and purchases that are gencminatad in a

currency other than the functional currency of the Group, primarily the Naira, The currencles
in which thesa fransactions primarily are denominated are Euro, United States Dollar (U0,
Japanese Yen (IPY) and United kingdom pound sterling (GBP). The currency risk is the risk
that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the

changes In foreign exchange rates.
The Group's policy Is to ensure that its net
liabllities denominated in farelgn currencies

solling foreign currencies at spot ates when

gxpoasLlrne

are kept to ar
necessary

Exposure to currency risk
The summary guantitative data about the C

31 December 2015

in respect of

aCie

Dmpany's exposure o
the Management of the Company based on its risk management policy

manetary assets and

evel by buving or

cocaptable

to address short term imbalances.

y cLrrency risk as reported to

was as follows:

31 December 2014

Euro USD JPY GBP Euro usb JPY GBP
Amaunts inthousands
lracle and other receivables - 355 - - 1.653 -
Cash and cash equivalents 32 19 - - g 123 -
Trade and other payables (T4 (B4 - =N (228 (1,18B5) (43,264) (A0
Net exposure 8 (189) - - (219) 1,191 (43,264) (40)
Ihe lollowing significant exchange rates applied during the yvear

Awarage rate
2015
213588
18800
27558
158

Eura
Lirited states L

GBP
JPY

I1-|

ars (USD)

Rl BRISCOE (NIG) L
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Year end spot rate
2014

2015
217.86
199.12
297.93

1.65
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Sensitivity analysis

A reasonable pessible strenghtening / (weakening) of the Nalra, as indicated below, against
najor foreign currencies would have affected the measurement of financial instruments
denominated in forelgn currency and (Increased)’ decreased equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below. This analysis is based an forgign currency exchange rate variances that
ared to be reasonably possible at the end of the reporting period. The

the Company cons
analysis assumes that all ather variables, in particular interest and inflation rates, remain

constant and Ignores any impact of farecast sales and purchases.

(Increase)/
decrease in
Effect in thousands of Naira profit or loss

2015
Maira) (a5

Euro (20%

weakening of the
LSD (20% Weakening of the Maira) 6710
GBP (20% Weakening of the Naira) -
ran (20% Weakening of the Naira)

akening of the MNaira) 2341
sakening of the Naira)
:'.l“-"||'-‘f ing of the Maira)

Yen (5% Weakening of the Maira)

( percent weakening of the Maira against the above currencies at the reporting date would
e had the egual but opposite effect to the amounts shown above

Interest rate risk

The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that its intarest rates for its Import finance facllities and

commercial papers are at a flxad rate, as much as possible, other facilities are at variable rates

At the reporting date the Interest rate profile of the Group's interest-bearing financia
nstruments was

Group Company
Carrying Amount Carrying Amount
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'DOO N'O0O N'000 N'O00
Variable rate instrurents
Bank overdraf T: 48260 3307110 NaTad B 3 507 110
¥ I"-":"J rate instruments

Lasns and borrowings G240 838 0 866,220 5340.63% O.B66.220

Fair value sensitivity analysis tor h:-ned rate instruments
The Group does not account for any fixed financial assets and lighilities at falr value through
protfit or loss. Therefore a change In interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit

ar loss

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A decrease of 100 basis points (BP) in interest rates at the reporting date would have Increased
(degreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This @nalysis assumes that all other
variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.
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Group Company
Profit or loss Profit or loss
2015 2014 2015 2014
100 BP 100 BP 100 BP 100 BP
N'DOO N'O00 N'000 N'O00

Variable rate instruments 784 £.457 1,828 54bT
Cash flow sensitivity (net) 7,841 5,457 7,829 5,457
Arincrease of 100 basis points (BP) in inferest rates at the reporting date would have

eqgual but opposite effect to the amounts shown above

nag mne

Operational risk

Cperational risk 15 the nsk of direct or indirect loss arsing from a wide variety of causas
associated with the Group's precesses, personnel, technolegy and intrastructure, and from
external factors other than credit, market and liguidity risks such as those ansing from legal
and regulatory requirements: and penerally ascepted standards of corporale behaviour

Operational risks anse from all of the Group's operations

W

The Company's objective is to manage operational risk s0 as to balance the a

linancial losses and damage to the Company's reputation with overall cost effectivenass and to
avoid contral pracedures thatl restrict initiative and creativity

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address
operational risk is assigned to management, This responsibility s supported by the
development of overall Company standards for the management of operational risk in the
103 |i."'.-'.-'||"'.|:_’j| areas

- Pocumentation of processes, controls and procedures
- Perindic assessment of aperational risks faced, and the adequacy of contrals and
procedures o address the risks identified by the nisk management commities

= Training and development of employees

= Appropriate segregation of duties, including the Independent authorization of transactions

= Monitaring of compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements

= Reguirements for reparting of operational losses and proposed remeadial action

= Reconciliation and menitoring of transactions

= [Development, communication and manitoring of ethical and acceptable business
practices

= Risk mitigation, including Insurance when this is effective

- Monitoring of business process performance and development and implementation of
Impraovement mechanisms thersof

Compliance with the Company's standards, estzblished procedures and controls is
supported by perindic reviews undertaken by management. Deficiencies are discussed
with management for corrective action with summaries submitted to Board of the
Company,

Capital management

The Group's objectives, whan managing capital, are o safeguard the Group's abllity to cantinue
as a going concern im order to provide returns for the sharebolders and to malntain: ar
optimal capital structure to reduce cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capita
structure, the Company'or ifs subsidiaries may, among other things. |ssue new shares or comert
debt to equity
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The debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of the yvear was as follows:
Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
N'O0OD N'O00 N'O0O0 N'O00

Tatal liabilities 139801830 15,689 490 MSS45978° 5,020 487

Y
Fay )

iss: cash and cash equivalents (482,.804)  (492.413) | (480,248) (302

Net debl 13.497,298" 15,197,077 112,915,128 14,627,565
[otal eguity @OTa8) 3,257,057 P iS0080T  3.065,600
Debt to ad|usted capital ratio (331) 5 [43)

Due to the posiion above, management |S exploring various oplions as defailed in Mote 32 1o

achisve a better debt to equity @&tio.

Accounting classification and fair values
The analysis below shows the carrying amounts of financial assets and llabilities
Group
Carrying amount
31 December 2015 Other
Loans and financial
receivables liabilities Total

NG00 N'000 N'O0O0

Financial assets not measured at far value

Trade and other receivables 1,063,499 - 1.063.499
CHher investments 140,000 - 140,000
Cash and cash eguivalents 482-39—4 - 482 854

1,686,393 1,686,393

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Irace and other pavables . 2198580 2,198,585
Bank overdraits . 4752180 4,752,160
Loans and borrowings* 6340635 6340035
lividend payable . 81,047 81.047
- 13,372,427 13,372,427
Included In loans ard borrowings is 8 facllity with & tenure of 24 monthsamounting to
MB20.6 million, the fair value as at the reporting date using a level 2 hisrarchy Is NB07.8
millian
Carrying amount
31 December 2014 Other
Loans and financial
receivables liabilities Total
Financial assets not measured at fair value N'ODO N'ODO N'OOO
Trade and other receivables 5. 170,529 5,170,529
Gther investments 140,000 140,000
Cash and cash eguivalents 492 413 492 413

5,802,942 . 5,802,942
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Carrying amount
31 December 2014 (contd.) Other
Loans and financial
receivables liabilities Total
Financial liabllities not measurad at fair value N'O00 N'O00 N'D00

Trade and other payables - 1,867,897 1,867,997
Bank overdrafts . 8,307,110 3,207,110
Loans and borrowings - §B66,220 9,866,220
Dividend payable : 81.047 B1,047

- 15122,374 15,122,374

Company Carrying amount
31 December 2015 Other
Loans and financial
receivables liabilities Total
N'OCO N'D00 N'OOO
lrade and other receivables 1,143,883 1,143,893
Cther investments 140,000 140.000
|: sl dnl Cgasin &4 ||.-'.-|||-r||-- 43"}.?‘#9 AEDP‘SFI
1,714,142 1,714,142

]

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Trade and other payablas - 1608211 1,805,211

Bank overdrafts - 4744 BE2 4,744 822

Loans and borrowings® - 5340635 6,340,635

Dividend payable : 81,047 81,047
- 12,?2-‘_1,}'15 12,71, 15

Included in loans and borrowings is & facilify with a tenure of 24 months amounting to NEZ0.E

million, the fair value asat the reparting date using a level 2 hiararchy is NBOT.B million

31 December 2014

Financial assets not measured at fair value
[rade and other recelvables

Other investrents

Cashand cash equivalents 197

6,280,387

ana

392,922
6,280,387

Financial liabllities not measured at fair value

e
| 283, /40

Trade and other payables 1.2 263

Bank overdratts 3.8 3,307,110
Loans and borrowings 0,866,220 9,866,220
Dividend payable B1.047 81.047

- 14518117 14,518,117

Except as highlighted abave, the fair value of all ather financial instruments have nat been

disclosed because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair values,
29 Contingencies
(a) Pending litigation and claims

The Group and Company are defendants (n various

law-suits that have ansen in the normal
course of business., The contingent liabilities In respect of pending litigation at year snd
amoumted to N120 million (2014 N134 milllor) in addittion to claims of N23m and M1 52billlon

for under payment of gustom duties and Value Added Tax made against the company by the
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Migerian Custom Service and Federal Inland Revenue Service respectively, which are being
disputed by the company. In the apinion of the directors, the Group and Cempany's liability is
not likely to be significant, thus no pravision has been made In these financial statements,

{b) Financial commitments
As at the end of year the Company has no financial commitments to any counterparty, The
Directars are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments, which are ralevant in
assessing the siate of affairs of the Company, have been taken into consideration in the

preparation of these financial statements,

30 Operating leases
The Group and Company lease business premises and employee accommadation under aperating
iod af one to four years, with an option 1o renew at

are paid for In advance and amounts expensed

lease agreements which typically run for a per

the expiration of the initial lease perods, Leass

G

have been disclosed in note 9. Prepayments at year-end have been disclosed in the statements o

financial pasition

31 Subseguent events
(a) Subsequent to year end, Diamond Bank Nigeria PLC (DBN) on the basis that the Company

was unable to liguidate and/or offset the various facilities granted it by the bank;
petitioned the Federal High Court Lagos to wind up the Company and

i. applied Tor and obtained an Ex-parte Order restraining the Company from dealing with its
praperties and/or withdrawing any of its Tunds with DBEN and other financial institutions in
MNigeria.
The Court heard and granted the Ex-parte Application on 13 June 2016

Ex-parte Order

The Company applied to the Courl on 22 June 2016 to set aside the Interim Order (Ex-parte

Order) on the ground that the Petitioner suppressed miaterial facts in obtaining the Order, The

Application was heard on 8 July 2016 and the Court ruled in'the Company's favour and seét
| aside the Ex-parte Order Having been dissatistied with the Court ruling of 8 July 2018, the

Petitioner (DEN] an 15 July 2016 appealed to the Court of Appeal. However, this appeal is yel o
| be heard by the Court.

Winding-up Case

On 8 July 2018 the Court adjourned the hearing an the winding up case il 27 September 2016
At the resumed hearings, First Bank of Nigeria Limited, Skye Bank PLC and United Bank for
Africa PLC {other credifors and bankers of the Company) were represented in Court as
rterested parties: The Courd howeser directed the parties to try to reach an amicable
resolution of the matier consequent upon which the parties have been waorking towards an
amicable resolution. The matter in court stands adjourned till 168 November 2016 for repart of
settlement. The Directors are optimistic that a settlement will be reached although, the final
outcome 1S uncartain.

(b) Or 15 June 2016, the Central Bank of Migeria reteased its revised guidelines for the operation
of the MNigerian inter-bank foreign exchange market which removed the ceiling on the exchange
rate to the United States Dollar ($) and Eurcl€). This resulted in a significant weakening of the
Maira against the USD and Eura by approximately 868%. The Company's foreign denominated
balances held in cash and cash equivalent{{$19,000 M4millian), €32,000 - HEmillion}), trade
and other receivables:(( $356, 237- W71million)) and {rade payable balances (($542.853

[ M10Bmillion), (€23.692 - Womillion))as at 31 December 2015,
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If an the dale of issue of the financial statements, the exchange rates of (W370:%1) and

quld have

also increased by 85% with an exchange loss of NSTmillion

32 Going Concemn

The Company incurred a loss of N4.2 billion {2014 N1.9 billion) for the vear ended 31 Decermber
2015 and as of that date, the Company's current liabilities excesded its current assets by MN4.8
billion (2074: N1.0 billian), while its total liabilities exceeded its {otal assets by N 0.3 billion (2014
tatal assets exceeded lotal Habilities by N3.1 billion). Because the Company has incurred losses
over the past four {4} vears, the shareholders' fund has reduced significantly from N3.5 billion as al
31 December 2011 to the deficit of N 0.3 billion as at 31 December 2015,

The loss for the year was mainly attributable to the decline In the Company's revenue from N18.5

billion in 2014 to N11.0 billion In current year;, an increase in its finance costs from N1.8 billlon in

2014 to N2.3 billion in current year, and the significant Impairment of recelivables amounting to

M1.3 billion.

The decline In revenue has contributed to the Company's inability to generate sufficient cash from

its operations to settle its abligations-and hence has resulted in;

e [Dhifflculty in meeting its obligations with respect to its import finance/stock replacement
finance and overdraft facllities with the Company's bankers which in some instances lead to
penalty charges and increased finance costs

s Delays in remittance of some statutory govermment deductions

o Delays in settlement of its obligations to suppliers and other service providers contrary to the
terms of agreement,

In addition to the factors above, subseguent to year end the Company's Global Importer Dealer
Sales and Service Agreement for its Ford Dealership was not renewed by Fard Motor Company, one
of the Company's major vendor,

These conditions indicate the existence of 8 material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt
about the Company's ability to continue as & going concern. In order to address this, the directars
haye undertaken a number of activities aimed at returning the Company to prafitability and healthy
financial position as follows:

»  Two of the Company's import finance bank facilities amounting to N3.2billicn with tenures of
three (3) months have been restructured to tenure of about 24 months subsequent to year end
¢  Plantocommence Comprehensive marketing carmpaign primarily to drive sales
Plan to expand on the non = auto businesses in order o achieve better sales marging
*  Plan to downsize business operations due to the current widespread low demand for capital
goods with the following measures:
- Stop all imports of products except whera extremely necessary
= Drastic reduction in overhead costs
=  Closureof all unprofitable business units
- Accelerated sales of invantories o reduce bank borrowings and interest expenses
=  Subject to the outcome of the pending courl case(dote 31(a)). dispoasal of some items of
proparty plant and equipment identified to be surplus (o current Dusin requirements,
e Actively exploring the raising of additional equity capifal of NS billion in 2017

JLd

The Directors believe that the above plan will be successful and remain confident of the validity of
thie going concern assumption. Accordingly, the financial staterments kave been prepared on the
basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern.
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

Value added

COIME
Nt o &
LIS I_.I_||,I|_I 1.1
Value Addad

i g i s y:
T'_' Bovearnme| { a5

Taxation

To Ermployess:
Salarias

Wi

Retained in the Business

To maintain and replace
property, plantand
eauiprnent

niangible assets

lo deplete reserves

Value added

Group
2014
N'000

{4,624, 165)
(B, 336,307)
{1,015, 159)
220,767
67,035
(727,357)

(124.479) 18 386.774

438663, (64) 229,192 15
1,756 4:644

o4 183.006)

=l m | ey oy, 419
|T.8e4,506] (1175)

(685,175) 101 1,564,805 100

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

Company
2015
N'ODO

11,040,841

(4,288,633 (7.575.78T)
(7,939.041) (10,846.802
(1,196,839 1.C
209,535
103905 [
(883,399} 1,362,908

(166,536 319,670

F47.938 (8] BE7.ETA

2,339,601

$32,773 (4% 219,788
G444 '

4080

(ERaT 818 480 (1.872.214) 013

(883,398) 99 1,362,908
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Group

~taternent of orofit or loss and other

31 Dec 2015

N'DDOD

'_'.:',"L"_ 1 LIE 11 ,QJS,S 1 El
(Loss)/profit before

ncome ta (4, 306,120)

124,479

{4,181,641)

expaense
{Loss)/profit for the yvear

Iy COMEe (A

lotal comprehensive
(3,300,229

necome ar the year

(3ABE)

- a1 I"I'|=J_'_-' = snare
Statement of financial position

31 Dec 2015
N'ODOD

Property, plant
1 4,180,037
Intangible assets 27.966
33,899

and aguipm

oodwtl|
Deterred tax assets 3
Mon current prepayments 14,259

CHher non current

115:857
(4,451.877)
(123.807)
(436,689)
(1.463)
(40,738)

vables

Met current llabilities

Employee benefits
Loans and borrowings

Deterred tax liabilities

Met assets

Equity
31 Dec 2015
N'000
5E8.11T
409 BE2
24,718
2,918.241)
14, 686
(40,73B)

Share capital

afigre |_|'-_:'||' LI

] e i ;
Iuation résarve

= )
Retained earnings

"-.I;_'_r, .'_|'._'||r.\_:|||| i1 interest

BT BRISCOE {NIG) 'L

FINANCIALSUMMARY

31 Dec 2014

T DO
AT e
==
|I_|!'|

31 Dec 2014
N'O00

g -:-Il._.'l'..l

::' ] I'I filx]

33,999

(322,496)

3,257,051

31 Dec 2014
N'O00
400,86
2007 167
240,964

10,881

3,257,051

comprenensive INCoOme

31 Dec 2013
N'000

TBR. 365
(151,602
59,586

92 018

31 Dec 2013
N'O0OO

117 BE8
12,8966
d"

BP3.010

£

TR O AL
Tl e L

3,049,754

31 Dec 2013
N'O00
588,177

404 862
2,043,548

3,049,754
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31 Dec 2012
N'D0O0

L e =4 LE]
21,8980.20

oG- RO
gt a3l

T |

|'|.'-"-

|-.' |.._-' |

(R48.173)
(290.856)

1300
3d)

31 Dec 2012
N'O0O

3,133,188

31 Dec 2012
N‘000
588,177

409,882

2,127,702
7,447

3,133,188

31 Dec 20011
N'000

O oy
19,605,063

31 Dec 201
N'O00

1,160,696

1500

(368 160)

2,908,675

31 Dec 201
N'D0O

hEBTT

409,862
1.910,636

2,908,675




FINANCIALSUMMARY

Company

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Hevenue
(Loss)/profit betore
ncome fax

pense

(Lossy/profit for the year

Income fax e

Statement of financial position

Froperty, plantand
equipment

Infangible assats
Investment in subsidiary
Deferred tax assets

Mon current prepayments

Other non current recelivables

Met current (liabilities)/assets
Employes benefits
Loans and borrowings

Deferrad tax liabilities
Met assets

Equity

Sharec '-'IF"T'-'l

Share premium

PR i B S
valualion reseryve
+
L

aired earnings

Ha

31 Dec 2015
N'000
11,040,841

4,404 355}
166,636
(4.247.819)

(3,366,407

(361}

31 Dec 2015
N'O00

14,258
115867
{4,833,208)
(123827}
{435 683}

(300,807)

31 Dec 2015
N'CO0

EBE 177

400 AE2
ZBEATIH
(4,163,674)

(300,807)

RoT. BRESCOE (N L) 1L

31 Dec 2014

31 Dec 2014
N'ODO

(142.260)
(320,450

3,065,600

31 Dec 2014
N'D0OO
BEENTT

408 552
2,007 167

60,304

3,065,600

31 Dec 2013
N'O0O

21,618,180

31 Dec 2013
N'O00

1 160,696
|
141,475

021,409

* 966

31 Dec 2013
N'000

tal u = 20 W

409 85

2,908,675

31 Dec 2012
N'O00

21,003,788

31 Dec 2012
N'O00

1,1168.416
19,447
52,325
A1 ROk

3,004,225

31 Dec 2012
N'O00
BEA 1T

A0D BGD
2,006,186

3,004,225

31 Dec 2011
N'000

31 Dec 2011
N'000

1.086.316

a4,818)
3,494 416
31 Dec 201

N'O00

490,147

BOT . RG2
2,408,377

3,494 416
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COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT
POLICY

4.1

PURPOSE

The purpose ofthis Complaints Management Policy isto ensure that R.T, Briscoe achieves excellence
in complaints management. This policy applies to all participants in the Complaints Management
pracess, including R.T. Briscoe, its staff and agents, its shareholders, customers and interested third

parties. The purpose ofthis Policy is ta:

. pravide an avenue for customer communlcation and feedback;

. recognise, promote and protect the customers rights, including the right 1o comment and
provide feedback an service;

. pravide an efficient, fair and accessible framework for resolving complaints and manitoring

Kt improve service gellvery,

. inform custemers on the customer feedback handling processes: and

. pravide statfwith information about the customerfeedback process

feedb:

DEFINITION OF A COMPLAINT
Acomplaint is anexoression of dissatisfactior made to BT, Briscoe related to its products, services or

the pertormance, behaviour and conduct of staff, or the complaints handling pre

ess Itself, where &
response ar resolution is explicitly or implicitly expected. A complaint may be made in person, by

phane. fax, emall ar inwriting

POLICY STATEMENT

31 BT Briscoe is committed o resolving complaints by applying the following principles through

the complaints handling process in an equitable, cbhjective and unbiasad manner
«  (Openness to ensure both BT Briscoe stall and complainants understand the complaints
handling process,

« |mpartiality to ensure a balanced consideration of al

limtormation and evidence is undertaken
betorea complaint can be resolved without tearor favour;

~armplainarts and customer's identities are protected

o« Accessibility to ensure all parties concarned are aware of the complaints handling process

e  Confidentialitytoensure the:

and the lodged complaints progress;
«  Coamplet
sides;
«  Equity foensure equal treatment to all people; and
*  Sensitivity to ensure each case is considered on its merits, paying due care to ndividual

differences and needs

ess toeensure all available information and evidence has been collected from hoth

2 The Complaint Management Palicy is based on the following principles

*  Complalnants should be encouragedtov
they feel unsatisfied. Staff may then be able to resolve the matter withoul delay,

* wheraver possible, complaints should be resolved at the polnt fromwhichthey eriginate

* nformation about how and where to complain should be well publicized 1o customers,

shareholders, staff and other interested parties;

setheirconcerms atthe paint of service as soon as

«  Complalint management mechanisms should be easlly accessible to all complainanis, and

*  Theprocessshould be easytofind, use and understand.

IMPLEMENTATION

Responsibilities

All staff of R.T. Briscoe shall ke responsible for recelving customer feedback and are to glve priority tc
asmist in the resclution of customer complalnts. They will resolve minor vérbal complaints where
appropriate or refer more serious verbal or written complaints directiy iotheir immediate Supervisar,
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4.2

4.3

4.4

L BRESCCE UG TR

General Managers

Managing Director

The Managing Cirector will take over

T b ey
through Genera

Electronic Complainis Register
R. T. Briscoe shall maintain an ele

s :|.|'|. :_.|'.'

COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT
POLICY CONTD,

apnera r'-."‘i-':l';a'"s-'_l"l'- shal 1SLITE 1 he L.omj| nts M ipermel
r 1Iectve Livisions and
1 vise t iy Naging Direcior tf ralure Il
HET)
- dacument &l complair received and how they were resolved, incl
be required 1o deliver i f 10
. Review and investigate all unresalved complaints

|l responsibility far any o

Managers as appropriate

niplalnts Register of com|

shall be updated monthly contain the following detalls

. Mameofthe complainant
. Mature of complain
- status anddates of resolution af the complaint
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GENERAL MANDATE FORTRANSAC
RELATED PARTIES OR INTEREST

Thp Rules governing transactions with related parties or interested persons issued by The Nigerian Stack
chanpe reguire the company to make the following disclosures when sesking a general mandate for
transaciions with interesied persans.

Classof Persons

The Company will be transacting business with supplier:
lude Toyota Migeria Limited, the authorized sole importer and distnbutorof Tc

nterested person connected to a contralling shareholder in R.T, Briscoe (Migeria) PLE also has significant

nterest and is connected with a contralling sharehalder in Toyota Migeria Limited

of motor vehicles and technical eguipment which

otavehicles in Migeria. An

MNature of Transaction
The transactions contemplated under the general mandate sought include the purchase of Toyota motor
vehicles and parts from Toyota Nigeria Limited by B.T. Briscog {Nigeria) PLC

Rationale and Benefit
The rationale and benefit of the proposed interested person transactions are that they are indispensable
"|F business activities of the company inview of the valume of business involved 1|"JTII~ position of Toyeta

Migeria Limited as the sole authorized importer and distributor of Tovota vehicles into the country

Methods or Procedures for Determining Transaction Prices
Tran=action prices are determined in accordance with normal commerclal terms and ordinary course of

business in the auto industry and more particularly, the provisions of the Dealership agreement between

Tovota Migeria ||n'|t-3-;| and R.T. Briscoe {(Migeria) PLE, The methods or procedures for determining
y a {

transaction prices are sufficient to ensure that the transactions shall be carried out on normal commercial

terrmns and -Jh--|ll .|"t be prejudicial to the interasts of the company and its minority shareholders. The

Company shall abtain a fresh mandate from shareholders if the methods or procedures for determining

¥
transaction prices become inappropriate

Voting on Interested Transactions

Aninterested person shall abstain, and undertake to ensure that its associates shall abstain from vating on
a resolution approving an Interested person transaction. In compliance with the Rules of The Migerian
Stock Exchange on General Meetings, an interested person or its associate shall abstain from voting
resolution at the Annual General Meeting for the approval of a general mandate concerning transactions
withi that interested person

Disclosures

Disclosures in the notes (o the aceounts include the aggregate values of transactions conducted with
related parties in the course of the financial year together with the names of the related party, nature of the
transaction and the transaction value.

Definitions
"Interested person” means a director, chief executive officer, or cantrolling shareholder of the company o

arly person connected to such director, chief executive afficer, or controlling shareholder

‘Interested person transaction® means atransaction between the company and an interested person
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS
ICATES

SCRIPT CERTIF

The unclaimed dividend and script cerificates as at 31st December, 2015 are as follows:

Dividend Date Paid

1 16.09.02

19 12.05.03

20 10,0604

23

25

26 8.05.10 04, 127.45
e 27.05.11 1.681,898.05
28 29.06.12 14

TOTAL 44 826,611.30

Sript No. Date of Issue

iy 290875

02 18.10.76
03 14.10.77

04 31.10.80
{5 30.11.81
29,108

O

{3
0 04.08
| 4.08
12 0d.11
13 26.06.12

UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS AND SHARE CERTIFICATES

We wish to natify aur shareholders that a number of dividend warrants and share certificates have been
returned unclaimed because the addresses an them could notbe traced, The sharehalder concerned had
either changed his or her address or did not collect them from the post office ingood time

We advise all affected shareholders fo write to our registrars, Meristem Registrars Limited, 213, Herber

3, Box 51585 Falomo, Ikayl, Lagos State for their unclaimed dividends

The list of unclaimed Dividend and Share Certificates are also avallable at the Registrar's website —
www.meristemregistrars.com
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E-DIVIDEND AND E-BONUS

L=r=| 1I.-I|_—|-'|._.n- i

A5 shown that despite our tradition or despatching your dividenad and mandeate warrant
geting, many share
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r they are approved at the Annual -:l-'l-—i-*| { o nat receive thelr

dividend warrants weeks and in Some ci

f your future dividends and bonus certificates, the e-
able and efficient wa,

To forestall this and facilitate the promp

dividend and e-bonus were Introcduc
aceiving your dividends and
Securities Clearing Systam (C5

scrips directly into your bank and personal accounts with the Lel

vill be reqguire te have a bank account

ce. The manda

lividend and e-bonus

| F-'"ll"| W ||

£ a3 i
1 @N0 orwart 1o.ou

1oxt page was designed with the purposs in mins

for further action
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RT Enscue iNvgeria] Plc The Registrar
18, Fatal Atere Way Meristem Registrars Limited
Matori, Lagos 213, Herberd Macauley Way

aba, Lapos

The Co o farny Se Creganry

Adekunle

[elephone Lines

01=2703477 lelephone Lines

01- 2703487 +234 (1) 2809250-3
OTOOMERIREG

e-mail address

Briscoemail@rtbriscoe.com asall saiisea
info@meristemregistrars.com

Website

www.ribriscoe.com Website:
www.merlstemregistrars.com

Yours faithfully,

W

ayode Adeoluwa
201 3/MNBAOOGOD002108)
Olukayode Adeoluwa & Co.

Company Secretan

|-—-”
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MANDATE FORM

——

THE REGISTRARS,

W28t your anidend the instant you need 11 with
=

e-Dividend Payment /
AANDIATE FOR DIVIDEND BAYMENT TO BANKS (2-Dividend //

' R \(FRISTEM |

The Reqistrar, REGISTRARS LIMITED
s 283, Her bt Macauality Way, Adehunle, Yata

Meristem Registrars Limited, B Bax S1KEE: Eajsmet kot Lanot
213, Herbert Macauley Way, Phone: +234 (1) 2809; [T OOMERIFES
Adekunle, Yaba, Fae: 012702361 e-mail: info@omerislemmegistars com

Lagos. Website: www.meristemregistrars. com

L

l/we hereby request that from now on, all my/‘sur dividend warrantis) due to mefour helding(s) in BT

Briscos (Migerial Fic be paid to my/our Bank named bellow,

refiolder’s | Mame
LAFTTET &l
iareholder { 5
ol | '_||
Bile
CSCS CHN CSCS A/C NO

single sharaholder s

SIanatuare

Joint Shareholder’s
'\_-.-.;_'|r'.'|||_rr-'

IT COmpany,
IR
Suthornse

- s ARl BT =
LOmpany eal

o R P N o, ey FRET W e =T
Autharised Signature & stam
of Dankars,

e-DIVIDEND PAYMENT-

One Stop Solution to Unclaimead Dividend
Take advantage of it!

Sort Code
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Please
Affix
Postage

tamp

THE REGISTRARS,

/

MERISTEM

REGISTRARS LIMITED

213, Herber? Macautey Way, Adekunis, Yaha
PO Bax 51585, Falooma ko, Lagos
Poona: + 234 (1) 2809250-3, (TICMERIREG

Fag: 012702361  p-mal|: fnfadrmonslnmie S iram oo

Website, www. meristemragistrars.com



NUMBER OF SHARES HELD:

Resolutions For Agmnst

tlay, the 29th of December
HAKEEM BALOGUN

T T AT
= THI T Al-Al IS

1. Ms_Adeala A, Ade i..|| ]
........ RLE L AR R R0 2 M Akin Aavi
0 a member/members of R T, BRISCOE (MIGERLA) PLI
{afwealin!
Toa
i th !

o failing Rimdher, Mr C. A, Qlowokande or failing Rim, M

Unajide as myfour proxy to vote for mefus at the G

3 be held ar 20th December, 2

Meating of the C

11.00 am. and &

Unless otherwise Audit Commitiee
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nistructed., the proxs wil

ote orabstainfrom vating as he thinks
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*In the casg of joint Sharg

amplete the form. bui the names of al

ve, this proxy form should be duly completed ang Hlease ndicata with A in (he appropnate sguarg
= if accordance howy you wish your vote 1o be cast on the resolutions

rfors

e Commissionas

outabove

ot befare po ych the ad

nours before the o fi |;;_'|.._ii:|.:_: i

R. T. BRISCOE (NIGERIA) PLC
16, FATA| ATERE WAY, MATORI, OSHODI, P O. BOX 2104, LAGOS.

ADMISSION FORM

T [ Loty gl T WA TS
R T. BRISCOE (NI

16 at MECA HOUSE. PLO

ANNUAL GENE?
A HAKEEM BA

ny's General Meeting is allowed by law 1o vole an a'pel| by
5, The above proky form

He Gr G s

CARMoL persd

terad on the Torm 10 ens

tEsyour proxy, out myouw wish, you may insert in tha blank space on tha torm imarked

member of the Company or nol, who will attend andwote onyaur behalt inslead of

ar for Stamp Duties and then post It 5o as 1o reach

nped by the Comn

gssthan 48 hours befora tha timefor holding
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THE REGISTRARS,

/

MERISTEM

REGISTRARS LIMITED

213, Herber? Macautey Way, Adekunis, Yaha
PO Bax 51585, Falooma ko, Lagos
Poona: + 234 (1) 2809250-3, (TICMERIREG

Fag: 012702361  p-mal|: fnfadrmonslnmie S iram oo

Website, www. meristemragistrars.com
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BRAMCHES: ABLIM /f ASABA /7 AKURE J/ ICESA /f AN /¢ LEXKD /f POAT HARCOURT #f UMUAMES /f VICTORIA ISLAND

BRISCOE

A.T. BRISCOE (NIGERIA) PLC
R 1482

18, Fatm Atere Way, Maton, Oshodi PO Box 2104, Lagos
Ted (00} 703477, 3703478 Fane: (01 2TFITLE
E-rnall - briscosmad ribsome com

WWWwW.rtbriscoescom
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